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!ndrea d’!mato, Principal, prepared this 2015-16 Accountability Progress Report on behalf of the 
school’s board of trustees: 

Trustee’s Name Board Position 
Steve Barr Chairman 

Randi Weingarten Member 

Gideon Stein Member 

Burt Sacks Member 

Hunter Schoenfeld Teacher Representative 

!ndrea d’!mato has served as the Principal since July 1, 2015. 

University Prep Charter High School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 1 



                                                       

 

 
  

  
  

    

 

 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
   

 
  

    
 

  
  

   
   

  
    

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

    
 

 
 

INTRODUCTION
 

University Prep Charter High School (UPCHS) strives to develop and sustain a dynamic and collaborative 
school community in which learning outcomes for all students result in the attainment of a social-
emotional and academic skill set that prepares students to excel in college and in their future careers.  
At UPCHS, the theory of action is as follows: 

	 If teachers are knowledgeable about the Common Core Learning Standards, the outcomes that 
reflect high levels of learning, and if they participate in collaborative curriculum development 
and inquiry, then, teachers will be able to assess their own knowledge and skills against rigorous 
standards and students will demonstrate higher levels of performance in their learning across 
the content areas. 

	 If students are knowledgeable about the content and skills needed to succeed in college, and if 
students are tracking their own progress and engaging in challenging learning activities that 
equip them with the skills necessary to persevere and grow their intelligence over time, then, 
students will be able to assess their own learning and demonstrate high levels of performance 
that indicate college readiness. 

	 If parents are knowledgeable about college readiness standards and partner with the school in 
supporting students to achieve at their highest level of ability, then, parents will be instrumental 
in successfully guiding students throughout their high school experience to attain the skills 
necessary for college and beyond. 

The University Prep Charter High School Model 

UPCHS is rooted in a steadfast belief that central to a school’s success is the presence of a strong 
teacher in every classroom. The UPCHS model is grounded in the belief that the first keystone to 
increasing student outcomes is consistent and effective professional development. Our experience, 
supported by research in teacher leadership and professional learning communities indicates that 
teachers function best when they collaborate and make their practice public.  Teachers at UPCHS are 
critical practitioners who share and reflect on their practice by using artifacts to support their learning.  
The existence of school-based professional learning communities that provide teachers with ongoing 
professional growth focused on effective classroom instruction and collaborative learning and problem 
solving drives instructional improvement. UPCHS embraces a site-based decision-making model in 
which teachers take full responsibility for the continual improvement of their practice and increase in 
student achievement. 

The second keystone to increasing student achievement is the belief that students excel in a school 
culture that provides a personalized learning environment.  The UPCHS model adheres to research that 
demonstrates that students can grow their intelligence given the right supports and learning tasks that 
both challenge their thinking and build their perseverance. This research indicates that students learn 
best in a nurturing, supportive environment where they are challenged to develop critical thinking skills, 
but where they are also known and treated as individuals whose backgrounds are respected as teachers 
come to understand the whole child as a learner.  Core to this model are Six Tenets which serve as the 
levers for student success. 
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The Six Tenets 

1.) Small, Safe, Personalized School 
UPCHS has created a personalized environment that gives each student the best chance of success.  
In such a setting, students are held accountable for their actions while administrators and teachers 
develop personal relationships with each student and his/her family.  Smaller high schools, with a 
clear and consistently applied code of conduct, have proven to be safer and to decrease the security 
risks inherent in urban schools as potential problems are recognized earlier and are mitigated. The 
student to teacher ratio is targeted to provide individual attention to students and help teachers 
instruct effectively in classes that typically have students at varying proficiency levels. Additionally, 
UPCHS has an advisory system aimed at supporting the social and emotional growth of students. 

2.) High Expectations and Extra-Supports 
The school has high expectations for all students.  At UPCHS, every student will take demanding 
college preparatory courses that meet the New York State Common Core Learning Standards. 
Extensive student intervention and support programs are offered in order to help students master a 
challenging college preparatory curriculum.  These support programs are designed to address the 
needs of those students who are not ready for 9th grade-level work.  As a result, University Prep 
students are prepared for success at a four-year college or university. 

3.) Local Control with Extensive Professional Development and Accountability 
Administrators and teachers collaborate and own all critical decisions at the school site related to 
hiring, instruction, and curriculum.  Charter School Business Management supports the operation of 
the school with regards to budget, procurement, and the maintenance of facilities, and Charter 
Technology Solutions supports the technology maintenance and development of the school. 

Extensive training and professional development prepare the school’s administrators and teachers 
to make effective decisions related to instruction and school site management. A comprehensive 
professional development program is implemented at the school, based on core principles of 
collaboration, reflection, and continuous improvement.  

Site-based management extends to students, who are included in important school decisions.  
Empowering students in this way allows them to develop a greater sense of responsibility for their 
own education and a heightened excitement for learning.  At UPCHS, students participate in the 
planning of school-wide events with teachers and utilize the student council to voice their concerns 
about the school and make suggestions. 

4.) Parent Participation 
Families are invited and expected to participate in their children’s educational experience. UPCHS is 
committed to actively integrating parents/guardians into all aspects of their children’s school 
experience through educational programs aimed at helping parents support their students.  This 
year, the school had three parent-teacher conferences.  All three had between 50% and 85% family 
representation at these meetings. 

5.) Get Dollars into the Classroom 
UPCHS drives as much funding as possible into the classroom.  Through efficient operation, UPCHS 
incorporates best practices from the private and public sectors in order to maximize efficiency and 
drive dollars towards activities that directly impact student achievement. 
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6.) Keep Schools Open Later 
Facilities of UPCHS are kept open until at least 5:00pm daily to provide students with safe, enriching 
after-school programs and to allow community groups offering quality services to the neighborhood 
to use the facilities.  A variety of after school programs such as clubs, sports, teacher office hours 
and homework clubs are provided to help with students’ educational development and also give 
them a safe-haven after school when their neighborhoods can be particularly dangerous.  
Additionally, UPCHS partners with SOBRO to provide some of the afterschool activities that are 
offered to our students. 

Additional practices of the UPCHS model are as follows: 

 College-preparatory curriculum 

 Faculty office hours 

 One day a week early student dismissal to facilitate school-wide professional development 

 Tuning protocols and consultancies utilized by professional learning communities to examine 
adult work and student work to facilitate adjustments in instructional practices 

 Peer inter-visitation cycles 

 Formal academic intervention programs for students in ELA and mathematics 

 Professional learning plans for teachers 

 Descriptive Reviews of students to focus on at-risk students 

 Extensive social, emotional, and academic counseling for mandated and at-risk students 

 Push-in SETTS or ICT for SWDs 

 Push-in services for ELLs 

 Access to College courses for students who meet the CUNY College Now criteria 

 College Advisement built into every 12th grader’s program 

Standards-Aligned and Regents-Ready Curriculum 

UPCHS students enroll in a scope and sequence of courses aligned to the New York State Common Core 
Learning Standards and will take the complete set of Regents exams necessary to earn a Regents 
Diploma or an Advanced Regents Diploma.   Electives are offered such as technology classes and College 
Now classes. 

Academic Support and Intervention 

The following are some of the intervention and support programs built into the UPCHS model: 

	 Summer Bridge Program: Typically a four-week mandatory summer session held for incoming 
ninth graders.  The curriculum is interdisciplinary, drawing concepts from ELA, algebra, health, 
and character education through advisory. The curriculum serves to support incoming freshman 
by stressing the values of preparation, self-assessment, stress management, healthy decision-
making and leadership as a means of being successful. 

	 Freshman Composition Class: This course is given to freshman to support the development of 
rigorous common core aligned writing skills that high school students are expected to master. 
Argumentative and expository writing are highlighted in this course. 
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	 Saturday Academy: Students struggling in classes that end with Regents Exams are provided 
with extra support during Saturday classes that focus on teaching the essential skills and 
concepts needed to pass both the course and the State exam. 

	 Advisory: The advisory program is designed to be a 30-minute period in the middle of the school 
day aimed at supporting the academic progress and social-emotional development of the 
student. Typically, students meet with their advisors four times per week.  The advisory 
curriculum focuses on developing academic skills, college and career awareness, social and 
emotional skills, and tracking individual academic progress. 

	 Special Education and ELL Support: UPCHS has a track record of working with ELL students, with 
a focus on building English fluency and writing skills. ELL services are usually provided by using a 
push-in model. Its special education approach combines push-in SETTS services with the ICT 
model, giving students personalized supports that are consistent with their IEPs in the least 
restrictive environment.  In addition to the service mandates in their IEPs, students with 
disabilities receive strict testing modifications, mandated group and/or individual counseling, 
speech, and hearing services.  The school’s administration and faculty fully comply with all of the 
terms set forth in the IEP. 

	 Faculty Office Hours: All faculty hold office hours for at least one hour per week but frequently 
more during which students meet for additional support.  This practice is meant to provide 
needed support to students as well as to develop a sense of ownership for their own learning. 

	 Counseling: The school model includes one school counselor per grade.  Each counselor has a 
manageable caseload so that she can provide mandated and at-risk counseling for social and 
emotional issues, as well as academic counseling.  The school counselors also facilitate 
professional development for the teachers to support the teachers in their efforts to understand 
the whole child, differentiate instructional practices for the diverse learners in their classrooms, 
and develop more effective classroom management skills. The school also has a college 
counselor who provides students with information on the college admissions and financial aid 
process. The college counselor communicates with students and families while assisting 
students with each step of the application, admissions, and financial aid processes. 

Extensive Professional Development 

Professional development for teachers and school-site leaders is a critical component of UPCHS school 
model and program.  Reflective practice occurs in an environment where there is collaboration, use of 
meaningful data, and thoughtful discussion regarding instruction.  Scheduled into the daily routine of 
University Prep, professional development opportunities provide teachers time to inquire about 
practice, study individual and group student data, develop best practices, and ensure accountability for 
school-wide as well as individual teacher goals. 

	 The administrative team will provide Professional Development sessions on the Danielson 
Rubric to support teachers in their construction of their Professional Development Plans and 
their ability to give their colleagues constructive feedback. 

	 Principal, Assistant Principals, and lead teachers will present Professional Development in the 
areas of argumentative writing and modeling to support teachers’ lesson studies and 
development of learning units or math performance tasks.  

 Professional development sessions will also be dedicated to supporting teachers in the design of 
Common Core-aligned lessons. 
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	 The Danielson Rubric will be used for teachers to self-assess and for informal observations 
during teacher inter-visitations. 

	 Each teacher on every grade team will present a minimum of one tuning protocol and/or 
consultancy protocol. These protocols will be utilized to look at adult and/or student work and 
provide critical feedback to the presenter. Feedback will be given that is aligned to the teacher’s 
professional growth goals. 

School Information 

This year, UPCHS opened with its Summer Bridge Program on in July, 2015. 

The Class of 2016 started high school in July 2012 and graduated in June 2016 with 80 seniors. The 
Class of 2017 started 9th grade in July 2013 and finished their junior year with 86 students. The Class 
of 2018 entered high school in July 2014 and finished their sophomore year with 106 students. The 
Class of 2019 started 9th grade in July 2015 and finished their freshman year with 113 students. 

The student body is 34% African-American, 64% Hispanic-American and 1% unclassified, bi-racial, Asian, 
Caucasian, or other.  80% of the entire student body is entitled to free or reduced-price lunch. 

The school averaged over 94% attendance for the 2015-2016 school year. 

School Enrollment by Grade Level and School Year 

School Year 9 10 11 12 Total 

2012-13 99 90 84 87 360 

2013-14 94 87 86 83 350 

2014-15 113 91 85 86 374 

2015-16 113 106 86 80 385 
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APPENDIX A: HIGH SCHOOL GOALS AND MEASURES
 

High School Cohorts 

Accountability Cohort 

The state’s !ccountability �ohort consists specifically of students who are in their fourth year of 
high school after the 9th grade. For example, the 2012 state Accountability Cohort consists of 
students who entered the 9th grade in the 2012-13 school year, were enrolled in the school on the 
state’s annual enrollment-determination day (BEDS day) in the 2015-16 school year, and either 
remained in the school for the rest of the year or left for an acceptable reason.  (See New York State 
Education Department’s website for its accountability rules and cohort definitions: 
www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/) 

The following table indicates the number of students in the Accountability Cohorts who are in their 
fourth year of high school and were enrolled on BEDS Day in October and on June 30th. 

Fourth-Year High School Accountability Cohorts 

Fourth 
Year 

Cohort 

Year Entered 
9th Grade 
Anywhere 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number of Students 
Enrolled on BEDS Day in 
October of the Cohort’s 

Fourth Year 

Number 
Leaving 

During the 
School Year 

Number in 
Accountability 
Cohort as of 

June 30th 

2013-14 2010-11 2010 83 0 83 

2014-15 2011-12 2011 86 0 86 

2015-16 2012-13 2012 82 2 80 

Total Cohort for Graduation 

Students are included in the Total Cohort for Graduation also based on the year they first enter the 
9th grade. Prior to 2012-13, students who have enrolled at least five months in the school after 
entering the 9th grade are part of the Total Cohort for Graduation; as of 2011-12 (the 2008 cohort), 
students who have enrolled at least one day in the school after entering the 9th grade are part of 
the school’s Graduation Cohort.  If the school has discharged students for one of the following 
acceptable reasons, it may remove them from the graduation cohort: if they transfer to another 
public or private diploma-granting program with documentation, transfer to home schooling by a 
parent or guardian, transfer to another district or school, transfer by court order, leave the U.S. or 
die.  
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Fourth Year Total Cohort for Graduation 

Fourth 
Year 

Cohort 

Year Entered 
9th Grade 
Anywhere 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number of Students 
Enrolled on June 30th of 
the �ohort’s Fourth Year 

(a) 

Additional 
Students Still 

in Cohort 1 

(b) 

Graduation 
Cohort 
(a) + (b) 

2013-14 2010-11 2010 83 0 83 

2014-15 2011-12 2011 86 0 86 

2015-16 2013-13 2012 83 0 83 

Fifth Year Total Cohort for Graduation 

Fifth Year 
Cohort 

Year Entered 
9th Grade 
Anywhere 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number of Students 
Enrolled on June 30th of 
the �ohort’s Fifth Year 

(a) 

Additional 
Students Still 

in Cohort 2 

(b) 

Graduation 
Cohort 
(a) + (b) 

2013-14 2009-10 2009 0 0 0 

2014-15 2010-11 2010 0 0 0 

2015-16 2011-12 2011 1 0 1 

1 Number of students who had been enrolled for at least one day prior to leaving the school and who were not discharged for 
an acceptable reason.  
2 Number of students who had been enrolled for at least one day prior to leaving the school and who were not discharged for 
an acceptable reason 
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GOAL 1 : ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
 

(§) Goal 1: Absolute Measure 
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet the college 
and career readiness standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English exam 
OR fully meeting Common Core expectations on the Regents Exam in English Language Arts 
(Common Core)) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Method 

The school administered the New York State Regents Comprehensive English exam that students 
must pass to graduate.  The school scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100.  The State Education 
Department defines the following pass levels: scoring 75 to meet the college and career readiness 
standard.3 This measure examines the percent of the Accountability Cohort that passed the exam 
by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Students have until the summer of their fourth 
year to do so. 

Results 

96% of students in the 2012 cohort passed the English Regents exam with a score of 65 or higher, 
and 73% of the cohort met or exceeded the standard for college and career readiness with a score 
of 75 or higher.  This is a slight decrease from the year before when 80% of the 2011 cohort passed 
with a score of 75 or higher, and a slight improvement from two years prior when 72% of the 2010 
cohort passed with a score of at least 75. 

English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 75 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort4 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent Passing with 
a score of 75 

2010 83 72% 

2011 86 80% 

2012 80 73% 

3 The statewide adaptation of new State Standards includes incorporating college and career readiness performance standards 
for the English language arts exam.  The state has benchmarked student ELA test performance to the likely need for remedial 
course work when students enter college by comparing student 3-8 test results and Regents results to their post-secondary 
experience at SUNY and CUNY.   Besides raising the cut scores for proficiency in the 3-8 testing program, the state has begun to 
set college and career readiness standards for passing Regents.  

4 Based on the highest score for each student on the English Regents exam 

University Prep Charter High School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 9 



                                                       

 
 

       
           

 
 

      
          

         
          

        
            

          
         

         
        

 
          

      
        

      
 

          
        

         
         

     
 

           
     

         
        

        
         

  
 

           
           

        
         

             
      

Evaluation 

For the 2012 cohort, University Prep Charter High School has met the benchmark requiring that 
65% of its Accountability Cohort attain a score of at least 75, and exceeded it by 8 percentage 
points. 

To achieve these results, UPCHS allots a significant amount of learning time to English Language arts 
and aligns its courses to the Common Core Learning Standards. Students in 9th grade and, starting 

this year, 10th grade receive two different courses in English. One course is focused on the 
development of argumentative and expository writing skills and the other is a traditional ELA class, 
which emphasizes literature, poetry, and informational texts. Independent Reading is stressed in 
the 9th 10th and 11th grade ELA classes, and significant time and emphasis is placed on helping the 
students to develop as critical readers. Texts within the independent library range from 
contemporary to classic and are of various skill levels and genres. Starting this year, students will 
also use LightSail, an adaptive technology that captures data about our students’ literacy levels and 
provides them with level-appropriate texts to read, during daily independent reading time. 

The ELA department collectively adopts a unified stance on writing. For every English course, a 
portion of the grade is allotted to writing pieces. These writing projects encourage students to view 
writing as a process.  Students write a major paper that is assessed as a finished product while 
drafts are also counted toward the final grade to honor the writing process. 

The 9th grade English course covers various genres and skills associated with the study of English 
literature and language. A diverse selection of short stories and books are chosen for students to 
read. The course heavily focuses on the development of the students’ reading skills and their ability 
to communicate effectively in their writing. Lastly, informational texts are included in this course to 
make connections between the 9th grade ELA curriculum and Global History. 

The 10th grade ELA course focuses on the idea of alienation and students read a variety of texts 
around that theme including Night, by Elie Weisel; as well as poetry, non-fiction text and short 
stories. The course draws deeper on the students’ analytical skills by exposing them to a critical lens 
prompt daily that encouraged them to make literary connections among the various books they 
have read over the 2 years.  It also attempts to make connections with the Global History 
curriculum in grade 10 through its selection of novels and non-fiction texts that support a deeper 
understanding of the historical context and setting of the literature. 

The 11th grade ELA course connects themes in the English Language Arts in an interdisciplinary 
approach while preparing students for the Regents Exam. The 11th grade ELA course focuses on 
language development as well as the development of analytical and critical thinking skills. Students 
read a variety of texts around that theme including: The Great Gatsby by F. Scott Fitzgerald, Hamlet 
by William Shakespeare, and Death of a Salesman by Arthur Miller along with analyzing other 
supplemental stories. Due to the fact that students are being prepared to take the ELA regents 
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exam, the class focuses more on the application of skills acquired over the course of the previous 
two years. 

The 12th grade ELA course continues to explore literary themes through a focus on novels, short 
stories, and poetry.  Students read texts including: To Kill a Mockingbird by Harper Lee, The Pearl by 
John Steinbeck, The Help by Kathryn Stockett, and Spoon River Anthology by Edgar Lee Masters. As 
students prepare for college, there is a major focus on the development of papers where students 
create a thesis and justify it through explained evidence within the text. Students are required to 
complete a research paper in the second half of the course after being exposed to a variety of 
issues and concepts. 

We are also offering two Advanced Placement ELA courses, AP English Literature and AP English 
Composition, for advanced learners. 

Additional Evidence 

Of the 83 enrolled students in the 2013 cohort, 64% have already met or exceeded the college and 
career readiness benchmark by scoring over a 75 on the Regents ELA Common Core exam. 

English/ELA Common Core Regents Passing Rate with a score of 75 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designation 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 89 66% 80 73% 

2013 83 64% 

2014 

2015 

(§) Goal 1: Absolute Measure 
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score 
proficient on their New York State 8th grade English language arts exam will meet the college and 
career readiness standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English exam OR 

fully meeting Common Core expectations on the Regents Exam in English Language Arts 
(Common Core)) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Method 

The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its English language arts program by enabling 
students who were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to meet the English 
requirement for the college and career readiness standard. 
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Results 

Of the 70 students in the 2012 Cohort for whom UPCHS has 8th Grade score information, 42 scored 
a Level 1 or 2 on the 8th Grade ELA exam, and of these students, 60% scored at least a 75 on the 
English Regents, meeting or exceeding the benchmark for college and career readiness.  This 
represents a decrease from the year before in which 69% of the students who performed below 
grade level in ELA in 8th Grade met this standard; and a slight decrease from the year before that 
when 63% of the students below grade level upon entering scored a 75 by the completion of their 
fourth year.  

English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 75 among Students
 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 5
 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent Passing with a 
score of 75 

2010 49 63% 

2011 29 69% 

2012 42 60% 

Evaluation 

UPCHS fell short of this goal by 5 percentage points. However this cohort is very small – 5 
percentage points represents just over 2 students. 

Additional Evidence 

Our 11th Graders are making strong progress toward meeting this goal.  A total of 55 students from 
the 2013 Cohort were not proficient on the 8th Grade ELA exam, and, 51% (28 students) have 
already scored at least a 75 on the ELA Common Core exam.  

Goal 1: Absolute Measure 
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the Regents English exam of students 
completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable 
Objective (!MO) set forth in the state’s N�L� accountability system. 

Method 

In receiving a waiver for its federal No Child Left Behind accountability system, the New York State 
Education Department now holds high schools accountable for making annual yearly progress 
towards meeting college and career readiness standards.  See page 72 of SED’s ESEA waiver 
application for the high school AMOs: 

5 Based on the highest score for each student on the English Regents exam 
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www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pdf 

toward the annual goal.  To achieve this measure, all tested students in the Accountability Cohort 
must have an Accountability Performance Level (APL) that equals or exceeds the 2015-16 English 
language arts AMO of 174. 

The APL is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of students in the Accountability Cohort at 
Levels 2 through 4 to the sum of the percent of students at Level 3 and 4.  Thus, the highest possible 
APL is 200. The Regents exam in Comprehensive English is scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64 
is Level 1, 65 to 74 is Level 2, 75 to 89 is Level 3, and 90 to 100 is Level 4. The Regents Common 
Core Examination in English is scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64 is level 1, 65 to 78 is level 2; 
79 to 84 is level 3, and 85 to 100 is level 4. 

Results 

The APL for UPCHS for the 2012 Cohort was 170. 

English Language Arts Accountability Performance Level (APL) 

For the 2012 High School Accountability Cohort
 

Number in Percent of Students at Each Performance Level 

Cohort Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 

80 3 24 69 4 

PI = 24 + 69 + 4 = 97 
69 + 4 = 73 

APL = 170 

Evaluation 

With an APL of 170, the school fell short of meeting this measure by four points. 

Additional Evidence 

UPCHS has seen strong performance in its APL over the several years. Last year, the APL was 179, 
which exceeded the benchmark by 9 points. The year prior, the APL was 172, which exceeded the 
benchmark by 6 points. 

(§) Goal 1: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in Regents English of students in the fourth 
year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students from 
the local school district. 

Method 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter school 
Accountability Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local school district. Given 
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that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of their fourth year, the school 
presents most recently available school district results.6 

Results 

District data for the 2012 cohort has not yet been released. For the 2011 cohort, the school 
exceeded the APL for CSD 7 by 41 points. For the 2010 cohort, UPCHS exceeded the APL for CSD 7 
by 42 points.  

English Regents Accountability Performance Level (APL)7
 

of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District
 

Cohort 

Charter School School District 

APL 
Cohort 

Size 
APL 

Cohort 
Size 

2010 172 83 130 1,783 

2011 179 86 138 1,731 

2012 170 80 N/A N/A 

Evaluation 

As the district data for the 2012 cohort is not yet available, progress toward this benchmark cannot 
yet be fully measured. For both the 2010 and 2011 cohorts, however, the APL for UPCHS has 
exceeded that of the district. 

Goal 1: Optional Measure 
Not Applicable 

Method 

Results 

Evaluation 

Additional Evidence 

Summary of the High School English Language Arts Goal 8 

This year, UPCHS has met one of the three absolute goals and the one comparative goal for ELA for 
Cohort 2012.  In addition, we see evidence of continual growth and improvement for the students 

6 The New York State Report Card provides the district results for students scoring at or above 65.  

7 For an explanation of the procedure to calculate the school’s !PL, see page 31.
 
8 If the school includes a middle school component, add these measures to the subject area goal for the younger grades.   
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in Cohort 2012, as measured by the number of students who have already demonstrated college 
and career readiness in their junior year.  

Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome 

Absolute 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will meet the college and career ready standard (currently scoring 75 
on the New York State Regents English exam) by the completion of their 
fourth year in the cohort. 

Achieved 

Absolute 

(§)  Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade 
English language arts exam will meet the college and career ready standard 
(currently scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English exam) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Did not achieve 

Absolute 

Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the Regents 
English exam of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability 
Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the 
state’s N�L� accountability system. 

Did not achieve 

Comparative 

(§)  Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in Regents English 
of students in the fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will 
exceed the APL of comparable students from the local school district. (Using 
2013-14 school district results.) 

Achieved 

Action Plan 

In the 2016-2017 school year, UPCHS will continue to focus on implement the schoolwide strategies that 
were developed in response to the transition to the Common Core Standards in English.  The school will 
continue to emphasize student literacy skill development through nonfiction complex text, closer 
reading, deeper analysis, text citation, and writing using sources.  Teachers will continue to receive 
professional development on the implementation of the Common Core Literacy Standards and will 
follow curriculum adjustments. The school will continue to utilize after-school and Saturday school 
instruction to provide remedial instruction as well as Regents prep. 

UPCHS will also invest more deeply in remediation for students who are struggling in ELA to get 
them on-track earlier in their high school career. For the Class of 2017, the students who have yet to 
pass the ELA Regents and demonstrate college and career readiness will attend additional classes to 
prepare for the exam to obtain a score above 75. For the subsequent cohorts of students, the school will 
continue to implement best practices in preparation for the ELA Regents Exam and continue to institute 
a Saturday Academy to improve student literacy levels for targeted groups of students such as ELLs, 

SWDs, and students in the lowest one-third. Specific strategies include: 

	 Adding in an additional ELA course to the schedule for 10th grade students. 10th grade 
students will join 9th grade students in taking both an ELA and Composition class. The 
additional time allows the teachers to slow the pace of the courses, thereby 
accommodating the remedial needs of students, allowing for deeper probing of material, 
and developing more cross-content connections. 

University Prep Charter High School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report 	 Page 15 



                                                       

         
          

 

         
        
         

    
        

 

        
          

        
     

 
 
 

 
 

  

	 Carving out time for independent reading 4 days per week. Our lowest-performing students 
now engage in daily independent reading, which is monitored and supported by a literacy 
specialist. 

	 We are now using an interactive reading application called LightSail to build our students 
literacy skills. LightSail is an adaptive technology that captures data about our students’ 
literacy levels and provides them with level-appropriate texts to read during daily 
independent reading time. Students take assessments that are imbedded into the reading 
material and teachers can track the student growth and modify assignments 
instantaneously. 

	 Introducing English as a New Language to help students with English Language acquisition. 
Our ENL coordinator also works with teachers in a coaching capacity to help general 
education teachers develop strategies for reaching students who have diverse needs – 
particularly those who are learning the English language. 
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MATHEMATICS
 

(§) Goal 2: Absolute Measure 
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet the college 
and career readiness standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents math exam OR 
fully meeting Common Core expectations on the Regents Algebra I (Common Core) exam) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Method 

The school administered the New York State Regents Geometry, Integrated Algebra, and Algebra 2 
exams.  The school scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100. The State Education Department 
defines the following pass levels: scoring 80 to meet the college and career readiness standard. 9 

This measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to achieve the requisite score on any 
one of the Regents mathematics exams by their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken 
a particular Regents mathematics exam multiple times or have taken multiple mathematics exams.  
Students have until the summer of their fourth year to pass a mathematics exam.  

Results 

Of the 80 students in the 2012 cohort, 48% passed one or more Regents Math exam with a score of 
80 or higher. The majority of the students earned this score on the Integrated Algebra exam. 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 80 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort10 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent Passing with a 
score of 80 

2010 83 20% 

2011 86 36% 

2012 80 48% 

Evaluation 

This measure was not met. The school did show significant improvement, however, from the 
previous year when 36% of the students in Cohort 2011 passed a Math Regents exam with a score 
of 80 or higher. 

9 The statewide adaptation of the revised State Standards includes incorporating college and career readiness performance 
standards for the English language arts exam.  The state has benchmarked student mathematics test performance to the likely 
need for remedial course work when students enter college by comparing student 3-8 test results and Regents results to their 
post-secondary experience at SUNY and CUNY.   Besides raising the cut scores for proficiency in the 3-8 testing program, the 
state has begun to set college and career readiness standards for passing Regents.  
10 Based on the highest score for each student on the Mathematics Regents exam 
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Additional Evidence 

While the school has not yet met this goal, it is worth noting that an additional 33% of the cohort 
(26 students) was within 5 points from the benchmark of 80.  Additionally, 61% of our 11th Graders 
have already achieved the college ready standard, pointing to the strength of the early intervention 
strategies and curricular improvements we have put in place over the past few years.  

The mathematics curriculum at UPCHS is based on New York’s �ommon �ore Learning Standards. 
The school aims to fashion a mathematics course of study for the individual learner.  Starting this 
past school year, all incoming freshmen take Common Core Algebra. The 9th grade course is a skills 
based course aimed at helping students to develop a working knowledge of algebraic concepts so 
that the student can apply the terms and skills in a geometry course and higher-level mathematics. 
The major outcome of this course is that students are able to solve and graph linear and quadratic 
equations. There is a very limited introduction to trigonometry, probability, and set theory. Major 
assessments include cumulative unit exams that are administered every six weeks, which prepare 
students for the Regents Exam in Common Core Algebra. Where appropriate, students move onto 
10th grade mathematics with a focus on Common Core Geometry.  Students study Geometry as a 
mathematical system through the deductive development of relationships in the plane and space 
developed intuitively in Common Core Algebra and previous years. Students study congruent 
segments and angles, parallel and perpendicular lines, angle measure in triangles, direct and 
indirect triangle congruence and similarity, proofs, solids of revolution, logic, similar triangles, 
transformations, the Pythagorean Theorem, geometric constructions, coordinate geometry, and 
surface area and volume of solids. This course will use real world/practical problems as well as 
reinforce skills and concepts developed in Common Core Algebra.  Juniors take Algebra II/ 
Trigonometry and seniors take Pre-calculus.  Students who passed the Algebra Regents in the 8th 

grade and took geometry in the 9th grade will qualify to take calculus their senior year of high 
school. 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a score of 80 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designation 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 89 1% 89 5% 80 48% 

2013 96 63% 86 61% 

2014 110 59%* 

2015 

* The students in the 2014 cohort took the Common Core Algebra and 59% scored a level 3 or 4. 

(§) Goal 2: Absolute Measure 
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score 

proficient on their New York State 8th grade math exam will meet the college and career ready 
standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents math exam) by the completion of 
their fourth year in the cohort. 
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Method 

The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its mathematics program by enabling students who 
were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to meet the mathematics requirement 
for the college and career readiness standard. 

Results 

A total of 29 students from the 2012 cohort scored a Level 1 or 2 on the 8th Grade Math exam, and 
of these 7 (24%) passed a Math Regents exam with a score of 80 or higher. This percentage is 17 
percentage points higher than the 2011 cohort and 18 percentage points higher than the 2010 
cohort. 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 80 among Students
 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 11
 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent Passing with a 
score of 80 

2010 33 6% 

2011 29 7% 

2012 29 24% 

Evaluation 

This goal was not met, though the percentage of this subgroup of students who passed a Math 
Regents exam with a score of 80 or higher increased significantly this year. Moreover, an additional 
48% of the cohort (14 students) were within five points of meeting the benchmark of 80. Based on 
the improved performance in Math shown over time, UPCHS believes that the curricular changes 
combined with increased instructional time afterschool and on Saturdays are resulting in significant 
gains and that these numbers will continue to improve in subsequent years. 

Additional Evidence 

Demonstrating the point referenced above, for the 2013 cohort, 52 students scored a level 1 or 2 
on their 8th Grade Math exam.  Of these students, 56% (29 students) have already scored 80 or 
better on a Math Regents exam and an additional 32% (18 students) are within 5 points.  

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on a Regents mathematics exam of students 
completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable 
Objective (!MO) set forth in the state’s N�L� accountability system. 

11 Based on the highest score for each student on the Mathematics Regents exam 
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Method 

In receiving a waiver for its federal No Child Left Behind accountability system, the State Education 
Department now law holds high schools accountable for making annual yearly progress towards 
meeting college and career readiness standards. See page 72 of SED’s ESEA waiver application for 
the high school AMOs: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pdf 

The !MO continues to be SED’s basis for determining if schools are making satisfactory progress 
toward the annual goal.  To achieve this measure, all tested students in the Accountability Cohort 
must have an Accountability Performance Level (APL) that equals or exceeds 2015-16 mathematics 
AMO of 159. 

The APL is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of students in the Accountability Cohort at 
Levels 2 through 4 to the sum of the percent of students at Level 3 and 4.  Thus, the highest possible 
APL is 200. The Regents exams are scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64 is Level 1, 65 to 79 is 
Level 2, 80 to 89 is Level 3, and 90 to 100 is Level 4. The Regents Common Core exams in 
mathematics are scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64 is level 1; 65 to 73 is level 2, 74 to 84 is 
level 3, and 85 to 100 is level 4. 

Results 

In the class of 2016, 38% of students scored a 80% or higher on a Math Regents exam, and all tested 
students passed with at least a 65 on one or more Math exams in their four years at UPCHS.  
Therefore, the school’s !PL for this year was 147.  

Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL) 

For the 2012 High School Accountability Cohort
 

Number in Percent of Students at Each Performance Level 

Cohort Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 

80 0 51 43 5 

PI = 51 + 43 + 5 = 99 
43 + 5 = 48 

APL = 147 

Evaluation 

With an APL of 147, the school fell short of the Annual Measureable Objective by 12 points. 

Additional Evidence 

UPCHS has seen significant increases in its APL over the several years. Last year, the APL was 161, 
which exceeded the AMO by 7 points. The year prior, the school’s !PL was 120. 
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(§) Goal 2: Comparative Measure 
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in mathematics of students in the fourth 
year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students from 
the local school district. 

Method 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter school 
Accountability Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local school district. Given 
that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of their fourth year, the school 
presents most recently available school district results.12 

Results 

District data for the 2012 cohort has not yet been released. For the 2011 cohort, the school’s APL 
was 25 points higher than for CSD 7. For the 2010 cohort, UP�HS’ !PL was 15 points lower than the 
APL for CSD 7. 

Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL) 

of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District13
 

Cohort 

Charter School NYC CSD 7 

APL 
Cohort 

Size 
APL 

Cohort 
Size 

2010 120 83 135 1,783 

2011 161 86 136 1,731 

2012 180 80 N/A N/A 

Evaluation 

The data for �SD 7 has not yet been made available for the 2012 cohort. However UP�HS’s !PL for 
the 2011 cohort exceeded that of CSD 7 by 25 points. 

12 The New York State Report Card provides the district results for students scoring at or above 65. 
13 See page 39 above for an explanation of the APL. 
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Goal 1: Optional Measure 
Not Applicable 

Method 

Results 

Evaluation 

Additional Evidence 

Summary of the High School Mathematics Goal 14 

This year, UPCHS has met none of three absolute goals and one comparative goal for Math for the 
2012 cohort. In addition, we see evidence of continual growth and improvement for the students in 
Cohorts 2013 as measured by the number of students who have already demonstrated college and 
career readiness in their junior year. 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome 

Absolute 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will meet the college and career ready standard (currently scoring 80 
on a New York State Regents mathematics exam) by the completion of their 
fourth year in the cohort. 

Did Not Achieve 

Absolute 

(§)  Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade 
mathematics exam will meet the college and career ready standard 
(currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam) by 
the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Did Not Achieve 

Absolute 

Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the Regents 
English exam of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability 
Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the 
state’s N�L� accountability system. 

Did Not Achieve 

Comparative 

(§)  Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on a New York 
State Regents mathematics exam of students in the fourth year of their high 
school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students 
from the local school district. (Using 2013-14 school district results.) 

Achieved 

Action Plan 

UPCHS has invested significantly in shifting its mathematics program to meet the Common Core State 
Standards. The school altered its mathematics curriculum, beginning with Algebra I, and purchased 

14 If the school includes a middle school component, add these measures to the subject area goal for the younger grades.   
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additional Common Core-aligned materials to support student learning aligned to these standards. Math 
teachers receive targeted professional development that will support their use and implementation of 
the new resources to ensure that their math lessons address the instructional shifts in math. To help 
students become proficient in the application of mathematical skills and concepts, the school will 
continue to incorporate, within the curriculum, unit exams that have been designed around the 
language of the state exam. These unit exams are given approximately every six weeks to determine 
student growth and identify students for intervention programs, including office hours, small-group 
tutoring, and Saturday classes. 

This year, a faculty member who has extensive experience in teaching college-level mathematics is 
working to ensure our mathematics program builds the skills required for high school and college-level 
math. Our curriculum is being revised to incorporate the explicit instruction of academic behaviors that 
will help our students succeed in high school and beyond. 

To help solidify the mathematics foundation upon which our program builds, we have added in an 
additional math class in 9th grade. Now in addition to 9th Grade Algebra I, all students will also take an 
innovative new class called “Problem Solving,” which doubles the amount of time 9th grade students 
spend in a math course. This course is in response to our students’ struggles with analytical thinking and 
logical reasoning. This course is designed to teach wide-ranging strategies for solving problems, many of 
them popularized by George Polya’s classic book How to Solve it. Students will use discovery-based 
strategies and collaborative learning techniques to develop crucial problem solving skills that are 
applicable in all academic contents and in life. We believe that this class will better prepare our students 
for success in advanced topics in mathematics and science. 

Our 10th grade geometry course employs a Flipped Classroom model, where students learn through a 
self-paced curriculum. This allows the teacher to meet every student where they are and bring them 
forward at an appropriate pace. Students learn by watching tutorials and videos, and the teacher works 
one-on-one with students as the grapple with new material and practice the skills they learned in the 
video. The teacher is continually observing the students, providing them with feedback relevant in the 
moment, and assessing their work. This entirely individualized program will ensure every student builds 
the required level of mathematical knowledge and skills before advancing to higher levels of math. 

UPCHS will continue its inventions to support learners who do not demonstrate proficiency in 
mathematics prior to 9th grade. Targeted students take algebra for a year and a half (as opposed to a 
year), which has already shown strong results in helping struggling learners to demonstrate proficiency 
in mathematics. 

To encourage higher-level learners to deepen their appreciation for mathematics, the school allows 
seniors to take classes at Hostos Community College or City College as part of the College Now program. 
The school also offers pre-calculus and calculus as higher level math courses for seniors, who also have 
the opportunity to take the geometry and Trigonometry Regents Exams to earn an Advanced Regents 
diploma. 
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SCIENCE
 

Goal 3: Absolute Measure 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on a 
New York State Regents science exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Method 

New York State administers multiple high school science assessments; current Regent exams are 
Living Environment, Earth Science, Chemistry and Physics.  The school administered Living 
Environment and Chemistry Regents.  It scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100; students must 
score at least 65 to pass.  This measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass any 
one of the Regents science exams by their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken a 
particular Regents science exam multiple times or have taken multiple science exams. Students 
have until the summer of their fourth year to pass a science exam.  

Results 

Every student except for 5 in the 2012 cohort passed either the Living Environment or Chemistry 
Regents exam with a score of 65 or higher by their fourth year of high school. 

Science Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort15 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing with 
a score of 65 

2010 83 98 

2011 86 98 

2012 80 94 

Evaluation 

The school has met this measure. Of the five students who did not pass, two have an IEP and were 
within five points of passing, one fell only 1-point short of passing, and the remaining two did not 
report scores. 

Additional Evidence 

Of the 80 students in the 2012 cohort, 94% passed the Living Environment Regents exam with a 
score of 65 or higher.  3 students also passed the Chemistry Regents exam.  A significant percentage 
or our 10th and 11th Graders have also passed the Living Environment Regents as reflected in the 
following table.  This achievement is due to the school’s comprehensive science courses available at 
the school.  Currently, students are eligible to take Living Environment, Anatomy and Physiology, 
Earth Science, and Chemistry throughout the high school years at UPCHS. 

15 Based on the highest score for each student on any science Regents exam 

University Prep Charter High School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 24 



                                                       

  
 

 
 

  
 

    
 

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

   
    

     

 
 

            
 

 

 

   

      

       

       

       

       

 
 

   

           

        
 

 
 

 

           
        

           
   

 

For the Class of 2016, in year 1, students took Environmental Science. The Environmental Science course 
is a one year course that follows the NYS curriculum. It covers the natural sciences and non-living 
systems and living systems and is a survey course providing students with a basic understanding of key 
environmental science concepts and how humans interact with their environments. This includes but is 
not limited to a study of the physical sciences (chemistry, physics, geology, geography, et al.) and the 
physical environment. The course also examines global environmental issues and addresses those 
concerns under the lens of applied science. Students participate in both lab and classroom learning. 

In year 2, students took Living Environment. This course investigates ecology, cells, genetics, evolution, 
microorganisms, fungi, plants, invertebrates, chordates, and the human body.  It includes a minimum of 
1200 minutes of laboratory activities, including the four mandated labs.  This course ends in the Regents 
Exam. 

In year 3, students took Chemistry. This traditional physical science course investigates matter, atoms 
and their particles, ions, bonding, properties of chemicals, chemical reactions, various elements, 
stoichiometry, molarity, thermochemistry, oxidation-reduction reactions, and nuclear chemistry.  This 
course incorporates a myriad of laboratory activities and ends in a Regents Exam for students. 

In Year 4, some seniors were eligible to take online science courses as their elective, including Forensics 
and Intro to Health Administration.  We were unable to offer AP Biology as planned due to staffing 
difficulties, but we intend to add that as an elective in the coming school year. 

Science Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designation 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 89 90 80 94 

2013 96 89 86 93 

2014 103 68 

2015 

Goal 3: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing a Regents science exam 

with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the local school 
district. 

Method 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter school high 
school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local school district. Given 
that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of their fourth year, the school 
presents most recently available district results. 
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Results 

District data for the 20112 cohort has not yet been released. The 2010 cohort surpassed the district 
by 40 percentage points, and the 2011 cohort surpassed the district by 39 percentage points. 

Science Regents Passing Rate
 
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District
 

Cohort 

Charter School School District 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

2010 98 83 58 1,783 

2011 98 86 59 1,731 

2012 94 80 N/A N/A 

Evaluation 

Although district data for the 2012 cohort is not yet available, the goal was met for both the 2010 
cohort and the 2011 cohort. 
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SOCIAL STUDIES
 

Goal 4: Social Studies 
Students will meet and exceed state standards for mastery of skills and content knowledge in the 
area of Social Studies. 

Goal 4: Absolute Measure 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on 
the New York State Regents U.S. History exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Method 

New York State administers two high school social studies assessments: U.S. History and Global 
History.  In order to graduate, students must pass both of these Regents exams with a score of 65 or 
higher.  This measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass the two exams by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken the exams multiple times 
and have until the summer of their fourth year to pass it. Once students pass it, performance on 
subsequent administrations of the same exam do not affect their status as passing. 

Results 

All but five students in the 2012 cohort passed the U.S. History Regents exam with a score of 65 or 
higher. 

U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort16 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing with 
a score of 65 

2010 83 100 

2011 86 98 

2012 80 94 

Evaluation 

The school has met this measure for the 2016 graduating class as well as 2015 and 2014.  Two 
students who did not pass with at least a 65 have IEP’s and scored within 9 points of passing. Two 
students did not report scores. 

16 Based on the highest score for each student on a science Regents exam 
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Additional Evidence 

In addition to this cohort, a significant percentage or our 11th Graders have also passed the U.S. 
History Environment Regents as reflected in the following table.  

U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designation 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 89 88 80 94 

2013 86 89 

2014 

2015 

Goal 4: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing the Regents U.S. History 

exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the local 
school district. 

Method 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter school high 
school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local school district. Given 
that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of their fourth year, school presents 
the most recently available district results. 

Results 

District data for the 2012 cohort has not yet been released. The 2011 cohort surpassed the 
district’s passing rate by 29 percentage points, and the 2010 cohort surpassed the district’s passing 
rate by 50 percentage points. 

U.S. History Passing Rate
 
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District
 

Cohort 

Charter School School District 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

2010 100 83 50 1,783 

2011 98 86 69 1,402 

2012 94 80 N/A N/A 
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Evaluation 

Although district data for the 2012 cohort is not yet available, the goal was met for both the 2010 
cohort and the 2011 cohort. 

Goal 4: Absolute Measure 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on 
the New York State Regents Global History exam by the completion of their fourth year in the 
cohort. 

Method 

This measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass the Global History exam by 
the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken the exam multiple 
times, and had until the summer of their fourth year to pass it. Once students pass it, performance 
on subsequent administrations of the same exam do not affect their status as passing. 

Results 

Of the 80 students in the 2012 cohort, 95% (76 students) passed the Global History Regents with a 
score of 65 or higher.  Of the four students who did not pass the Global History Regents exam, three 
have a IEP. 

Global History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort17 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing with 
a score of 65 

2010 83 98 

2011 86 95 

2012 80 95 

Evaluation 

The school has far exceeded this measure for the Classes of 2016, 2015, and 2014. 

Additional Evidence 

In addition to this cohort, a significant percentage or our 11th Graders have already passed the 
Global History Regents as reflected in the following table.  

17 Based on the highest score for each student on a science Regents exam 
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Global History Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designation 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 89 84 89 6 80 95 

2013 96 80 86 91 

2014 103 67 

2015 

Goal 4: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Cohort passing the Regents Global 

History exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the 
local school district. 

Method 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter school high 
school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local school district. Given 
that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of their fourth year, the school 
presents most recently available district results. 

Results 

District data for the 2012 cohort has not yet been released. The 2011 cohort surpassed the district 
by 48 percentage points, and the 2010 cohort surpassed the district by 51 percentage points. 

Global History Passing Rate
 
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District
 

Cohort 

Charter School School District 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

2010 98 83 47 1,783 

2011 95 86 47 2,183 

2012 95 80 N/A N/A 

Evaluation 

Although district data for the 2012 cohort is not yet available, the goal was met for both the 2011 
cohort and the 2010 cohort. 
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NCLB Status by Year 

Year Status 

2008-2009 In good standing 

2009-2010 In good standing 

2010-2011 In good standing 

2011-2012 In good standing 

2012-2013 In good standing 

2013-2014 In good standing 

2014-2015 In good standing 

2015-2016 In good standing 
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HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION
 

GOAL 6: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 
University Prep Charter High School students will meet all of the New York State graduation 
requirements. 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year high school Total Graduation 
Cohorts will earn at least ten credits (if 44 needed for graduation) or five credits (if 22 needed for 
graduation) each year.  

Method 

This measure serves as a leading indicator of the performance of high school cohorts and examines 
their progress toward graduation based on annual credit accumulation. The measure requires that, 
based on the school’s promotion requirements, the school will promote 75 percent of its students 
in each cohort to the next grade by the end of August OR that 75 percent of the first and second 
year high school Total Graduation Cohorts will earn the requisite number of credits. 

Courses at UPCHS are annualized with students earning two credits for a passing final grade where 
70% is the minimum passing score. The only courses not annualized are Participation in 
Government and Economics, which are both senior year semester-long courses that are valued at 
one-credit each.  Advisory meets for two hours per week so it is only worth one credit each year.  In 
addition, students may re-take up to five classes in summer school as the school day runs from 
8:30am to 5:00pm and each course is 90 minutes per day for 30 days. During the summer session, 
UPCHS offers a variety of courses required for graduation based on the needs of the students in 
attendance. Students in their fourth year of high school must have earned 44 credits to graduate 
and those credits are in accordance with the guidelines set by the New York State Education 
Department. 

Results 

All of our 9th Grade students and all but two of our 10th Grade students earned the required number 
of credits to be promoted to the next grade for the 2015-2016 school year. 

Percent of Students in First and Second Year Cohorts
 
Earning the Required Number of Credits in 2015-16
 

Cohort Number in Percent 
Designation Cohort promoted 

2014 106 99% 

2015 115 100 
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Evaluation 

With a promotion rate of close to 100% for the 2014 and 2015 cohorts based on credit 
accumulation, UPCHS has met this goal. 

Additional Evidence 

UPCHS has met this goal in all years of its charter, with promotion rates over 90%. The school 
structures its course loads so that all 9th Graders take 15 credits and 10th graders take at least 12 
credits to increase the likelihood that they will graduate within four years. 

Goal 6: Absolute Measure 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the second year high school Total Graduation Cohort will score 
65 on at least three different New York State Regents exams required for graduation. 

Method 
This measure serves as a leading indicator of the performance of high school cohorts and examines 
their progress towards graduation based on Regents exam passage. The measure requires that 75 
percent of students in each cohort have passed at least three Regents exams by their second year in 
the cohort. In August of 2016, the 2014 cohort will have completed its second year. 

Results 

By the end of their second year, all students in the 2012, 2013, and 2014 cohorts were required to 
have taken Integrated Algebra, Living Environment, and Global History Regents exams. For the 2012 
and 2013 cohorts, at least 75% of the students had scored a 65 or better on three Regents exams by 
the end of 10th Grade. For the 2014 cohort, 59% of students had scored a 65 or better on three 
Regents exams by the end of 10th Grade. 

Percent of Students in their Second Year Passing Three Regents Exams by Cohort 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing Three 

Regents 

2012 87 85% 

2013 96 75% 

2014 106 59% 

Evaluation 

UPCHS did not meet this measure. Notably 75% (79 students) of the 2014 cohort did not 
demonstrate proficiency on their 8th grade ELA exam and 67% (71 students) in this cohort did not 
demonstrate proficient on their 8th grade math exam. This indicates that a higher proportion of 
students enrolling at UPCHS require additional remediation and support to pass their Regents 
examinations. 
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Goal 6: Absolute Measure 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high school Total Graduation Cohort and 95 
percent of students in the fifth year high school Total Graduation Cohort will graduate. 

Method 

This measure examines students in two high school Graduation Cohorts: those who entered the 9th 

grade as members of the 2012 cohort and graduated four years later and those who entered as 
members of the 2011 cohort and graduated five years later.  At a minimum, these students have 
passed five Regents exams in English language arts, mathematics, science, U.S. History and Global 
History.  Students have through the summer at the end of their fourth year to complete graduation 
requirements.  

The school’s graduation requirements appear above under the graduation goal’s first measure 
pertaining to annual grade-by-grade promotion or credit accumulation. 

Results 

In the 2012 cohort, all but four students graduated. Three of the four students transferred to other 
schools prior to graduation; one student remains enrolled. For the 2011 cohort, all but one student 
graduated after four years. In the 2010 cohort, all students graduated after four years. 

Percent of Students in the Graduation Cohort who have Graduated After Four Years 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Graduating 

2010 83 100 

2011 86 99 

2012 80 99 

Percent of Students in the Graduation Cohort who have Graduated After Five Years 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Graduating 

2009 86 100 

2010 83 100 

2011 86 99 

Evaluation 

This past year, all but one student graduated after four years, exceeding the goal by nearly 25 
percentage points.  We credit this accomplishment, in large part, to our low ratio of school 
counselors per student and the diligence and dedication of our entire staff who support students 
through quality instruction as well as increased instructional time and extensive office hours. We 
also encourage our students to take Regents exams early and often. 
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Goal 6: Comparative Measure 
Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Graduation Cohort graduating after the 
completion of their fourth year will exceed that of the Total Graduation Cohort from the local 
school district. 

Method 

The school compares the graduation rate of students completing their fourth year in the charter 
school’s Total Graduation Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local school 
district18. Given that students may take Regents exams through the summer of their fourth year, 
district results for the current year are generally not available at this time. 

Results 

Unfortunately local district data is not yet available for the 2012 cohort. For the 2011 cohort, the 
graduation rates at UPCHS exceeded the rate for NYC CSD 7 by 33 percentage points: 

Percent of Students in the Total Graduation Cohort who
 
Graduate in Four Years Compared to Local District
 

Cohort Charter School School  District 
Designa 

tion 
Number in 

Cohort 
Percent 

Graduating 
Number in 

Cohort 
Percent 

Graduating 

2010 83 100 1783 54 

2011 86 99 1731 56 

2012 83 95 Unknown N/A 

Evaluation 

Our graduation rate of 99% in 2015 likely far surpasses the district. While the district’s graduation 
rate for 2015 is not yet available, we are confident that our rate will exceed the district’s rate again. 

Summary of the High School Graduation Goal 

UPCHS has met and exceeded three of the four High School Graduation Goals stated below. 

Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year high 
school Total Graduation Cohorts will earn at least ten credits (if 44 
needed for graduation) or five credits (if 22 needed for graduation) 
each year. 

Achieved 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total 
Graduation Cohort will score at least 65 on at least three different 

Did Not Achieve 

18 Schools can retrieve district level graduation rates from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services office.  News releases 
and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release webpage.
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New York State Regents exams required for graduation by the 
completion of their second year in the cohort. 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high school 
Total Graduation Cohort and 95 percent of students in the fifth year 
high school Total Graduation Cohort will graduate. 

Achieved 

Comparative 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total 
Graduation Cohort graduating after the completion of their fourth 
year will exceed that of the Total Graduation Cohort from the local 
school district. 

Achieved 

Action Plan 

The school will continue to provide the levels of support in place for all students including 
counseling, office hours in every class, summer school for remediation, professional development 
around the transition to the Common Core Learning Standards, Saturday and after school test prep 
sessions, and extended academic support for at-risk students.  We will continue to promote a 
positive school culture, small class sizes, small student-to-teacher ratio, eight classes per year for all 
students, frequent parental communication, and an effective discipline system.  Most importantly, 
we will continue to provide high quality instruction daily. 
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COLLEGE PREPARATION
 

GOAL 7: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
University Prep Charter High School students will be prepared for institutions of higher education. 

Goal 7: Comparative Measure 
Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th grade will exceed the state average on 
the PSAT test in Critical Reading and Mathematics. 

Method 

This measure tracks student performance one of the most commonly used early high school college 
prep assessment. Students receive a scale score in critical reading, writing and mathematics. Scale 
scores range from 200 to 800 on each subsection with 1600 as the highest possible score. As 
students may choose to take the test multiple times, the school reports only on a student’s highest 
score on each subsection. Compare school averages to the New York State average for all 10th 

grade (sophomore) test takers in the given year.  

Results 

Unfortunately College Board has not released PSAT score averages for New York State for the 2015-
16 year. Please note that the PSAT score scale also changed in the 2015 year. 

Prior to the 2015-16 year, the PSAT averages for Critical Reading for UPCHS students ranged from 
35.6 to 38. The PSAT averages for math for UPCHS students ranged from 36.7 to 40.3.  In both areas 
in all years, the NYS average has exceeded UPCHS. 

10th Grade PSAT Performance by School Year 

School 
Year 

Number of 
Students in 

the 10th Grade 

Number of 
Students 
Tested 

Critical Reading Mathematics 

School New York 
State 

School New York 
State 

2013-14 87 87 35.6 45.5 36.7 47 

2014-15 91 91 38 45.0 40.3 46.9 

2015-16 103 97 395 N/A 420 N/A 

Evaluation 

The school has not met this measure in the past two years when data was available.  The variance 
between the school’s average and the State’s is as follows: 

Critical Reading 
2013-2014: - 9.9 
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2014-2015: - 7 

Mathematics 
2013-2014: - 10.3 
2014-2015: - 6.6 

Additional Evidence 
Given that the NYS averages for each year are boosted by students in wealthy districts, UPCHS 
believes that its PSAT scores are strong. Nonetheless, the school will continue to increase its efforts 
to provide effective preparation though afterschool and Saturday classes and quality instruction. 

Goal 7: Comparative Measure 
Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th grade will exceed the state average on 
the SAT or ACT tests in reading and mathematics. 

Method 

This measure tracks student performance on one of the most commonly used high school college 
prep assessments.  

The SAT is a national college admissions examination.  Students receive a scale score in reading, 
writing and mathematics. Scale scores range from 200 to 800 on each subsection with 2400 as the 
highest possible score. As students may choose to take the test multiple times during the year, the 
school only reports a student’s highest score. The school compares its averages the New York State 
average for all 12th grade test takers in the given year. 

Results 

The SAT averages for Reading for UPCHS students over the past three years have ranged from 408 
to 431.  The SAT averages for Math for UPCHS students have ranged from 430 to 437. In both areas 
in all years, the NYS average has exceeded UPCHS. 

12th Grade SAT Performance by School Year 

School 
Year 

Number of 
Students in 

the 12th Grade 

Number of 
Students 
Tested 

Reading Mathematics 

School New York 
State 

School New York 
State 

2012-13 86 86 423 496 429 514 

2013-14 82 82 408 496 430 514 

2014-15 86 84 419 497 437 513 

2015-16 89 65 431 495 437 511 
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Evaluation 

The school has not met this measure in any of the past three years. However each year, UPCHS 
students are making significant strides towards meeting this measure. In Reading, the variance 
between the school’s average and the State’s was the least in 2015-16 and the greatest for the 
2013-2014 school year, as follows: 

Reading 
2013-2014: - 88 
2014-2015: - 78 
2015-2016: - 64 

In Math, the variance between the school’s average and the State’s was the least in 2015-2016 and 
the greatest for the 2013-2014 school year, as follows: 

Mathematics 
2013-2014: - 84 
2014-2015: - 76 
2015-2016: -75 

Additional Evidence 

Given that the NYS averages for each year are boosted by students in wealthy districts, UPCHS 
believes that its SAT scores are strong. Nonetheless, the school will continue to increase its efforts 
to provide effective preparation though afterschool and Saturday classes and quality instruction. 

(§) Goal 7: School Created College Preparation Measure 

The percent of graduating students that meets the state’s aspirational performance measure 
(APM), currently defined as the percentage of students in a cohort who graduate with a score 
of 80 or better on a math Regents exam AND 75 or better on the English Regents exam, will 
exceed the statewide average. 

Method 

Recognizing that remediation rates in New York’s colleges are far too high, the �oard of Regents has 
reviewed data showing the gap between high school expectations and college attainment.  They 
reviewed data comparing the graduation rate for the 2005 cohort with the "college and career 
ready" graduation rate – defined as the percentage of students in the cohort who graduated with a 
score 80 or better on a math Regents exam and 75 or better on the English Regents exam. The 
Regents view these data as an important indicator of future student success. Students who 
graduate high school – but do so with a score below 80 on a math Regents exam and below 75 on 
the English exam – are likely to require remediation in college. 
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Results 

In the 2012 cohort, 36 out of 80 students scored a 75 or higher on the English Regents exam and an 
80 or higher on a Math Regents exam.  In the 2011 cohort, 26 out of 86 students scored a 75 or 
higher on the English Regents exam and an 80 or higher on a Math Regents exam.  In the 2010 
cohort, 16 out of 83 students scored a 75 or higher on the English Regents exam and an 80 or higher 
on a Math Regents exam. 

Percent of Graduates Meeting the Aspirational Performance Measure19 

Cohort Charter School Statewide20 

2010 19% 38.1% 

2011 30% 40.0% 

2012 45% N/A 

Evaluation 

The percent of graduates from the 2012 cohort meeting the Aspirational Performance Measure 
statewide is not available. For the 2011 cohort, 30 percent of UPCHS graduates met this measure, 
10 percentage points lower than the statewide rate of 40 percent. 

We have seen significant gains, however, for the 2012 cohort when compared to the 2011 cohort 
and for the 2011 cohort when compared to the 2010 cohort. 

(§) The percent of graduating students who graduate with a Regents diploma with Advanced 
Designation will exceed the local district. 

Method 

In establishing measures to be used by schools, districts and parents to better inform them of the 
progress of their students, the Regents have also set as an additional aspirational measure of 
achievement the percent of graduating students who earned a Regents diploma with Advanced 
Designation (i.e., earned 22 units of course credit; passed seven-to-nine Regents exams with a score 
of 65 or above; and took advanced course sequences in Career and Technical Education, the arts, or 
a language other than English). 

19 Schools can retrieve state level graduation rates from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services office.  News releases
	
and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release webpage.
 
20 Statewide results for the 2011 cohort are not yet available.
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Results 

In the graduating Class of 2016, 16% (13 students) earned a Regents Diploma with Advanced 
Designation. In the graduating Class of 2015, 25% (21 students) earned an Advanced Regents 
Diploma. A total of 12% of the Class of 2014 (10 students) earned a Regents Diploma with Advanced 
Designation.  

Percent of Graduates with a Regents Diploma with Advanced Designation21 

Cohort Charter School School District22 

2010 12 2 

2011 25 3 

2012 19 N/A 

Evaluation 

District graduation rates for the Class of 2016 (2012 cohort) are not yet available. The school 
exceeded the rate for the District by 22 percentage points for the Class of 2015 and 10 percentage 
points for the Class of 2014. 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will demonstrate their preparation for college 
by passing an Advanced Placement (AP) exam, a College Level Examination Program (CLEP) exam 
or a college level course. 

Method 

UPCHS uses the AP exams to demonstrate college-level proficiency, we are using the number of 
students who passed at least one AP exam with a score of 3 or better to determine the percentage 
of students who demonstrate preparation for college. 

Results 

27 students in the 2012 cohort passed at least one AP Exam with a score of 3 or better.  

Graduates Passing a Course Demonstrating College Preparation 

Cohort 

Number of 
Graduates 

Percent Passing 
the Equivalent OF 

a College Level 
Course23 

2010 83 17 

21 Schools can retrieve information about diplomas conferred from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services office.  News
 
releases and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release webpage.
 
22 District results for the 2011 cohort are not yet available.
 
23 Advanced Placement (AP) exam, a College Level Examination Program (CLEP) exam, or a college level course
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2011 86 17 

2012 80 34 

Evaluation 

The school has not met this goal for the 2012 cohort or for either of the prior cohorts. The majority 
of our students come to the school significantly unprepared for high school work, and our focus is 
to ensure that they are college ready.  Given this, very few of our students take an AP exam. 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will matriculate in a college or university in the 
year after graduation. 

Method 

The school has defined matriculation as having paid the college tuition deposit, enrolled in college 
courses, and/or attended class sessions of more than one course. As most of this information has 
not been gathered yet for the Class of 2015, we can only base our information for the 2011 cohort 
on students’ acceptances and final decisions at this time. 

Results 

All graduates in the Class of 2015 have been accepted into a college or university and have made a 
final decision for attendance. Matriculation, as determined by the factors above, will be 
determined as soon as possible.  

Evaluation 

Using the criteria defined above, UPCHS feels that this benchmark has been met for the 2012 
cohort, as it was for the two prior cohorts.  While our data for the 2012 cohort is based on final 
decisions, rather than evidence of actual matriculation which has not yet been attained, we believe 
that our 100% acceptance and decision rate ensures that we have met the matriculation 
benchmark. 

Summary of the College Preparation Goal 

UPCHS has not met any of the measures that compare the school to New York State, including 
percentage of students meeting the State’s !spirational Performance Measures. The school has also 
not met the goal for passing rates for AP exams. Given our acceptance and final decision rate of 
100%, we are stating that the college matriculation goal has been met, although complete data has 
not yet been gathered. 
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Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome 

Comparative 
Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th grade 
will exceed the state average on the PSAT test in Critical Reading 
and Mathematics. 

N/A 

Comparative 
Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th grade 
will exceed the state average on the SAT or ACT tests in reading 
and mathematics. 

Did Not Achieve 

College 
Preparation 

(§) The percent of graduating students that meets the state’s 
aspirational performance measure (APM), currently defined as 
the percentage of students in a cohort who graduate with a score 
of 80 or better on a math Regents exam AND 75 or better on the 
English Regents exam, will exceed the statewide average. 

Did Not Achieve 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will 
demonstrate their preparation for college by passing an 
Advanced Placement (AP) exam, a College Level Examination 
Program (CLEP) exam or a college level course. 

Did Not Achieve 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will matriculate 
in a college or university in the year after graduation. 

Achieved 

Action Plan 

To continue to ensure that UPCHS graduating students are prepared to enter and be success in 
institutions of higher education, the school will continue to focus on increasing the percentage of 
students who receive a score of 80 or higher on a Math Regents exam or 75 or higher on the English 
Regents, gradually transitioning to the Common Core State exams.  The specific strategies to be 
used include: 

 Doubling ELA instruction time for 9th and 10th Grade students and doubling math instruction 
time for 9th grade students 

 Introducing independent reading, with the support of a literacy specialist and guided by an 
individualized reading program LightSail, 4 days per week 

	 Introducing English as a New Language to help students with English Language acquisition. 
Our ENL coordinator also works with teachers in a coaching capacity to help general 
education teachers develop strategies for reaching students who have diverse needs – 
particularly those who are learning the English language. 

	 Providing supplemental instruction to targeted students in ELA and in Math who have come 
close to obtaining college readiness benchmark scores on NYS Regents exams. Students in 
this category will be encouraged to sit for the math and/or ELA Regents again after receiving 
more support in the appropriate content area. 

 Enrolling more students in College Now classes starting in the 10th grade 

 Offering a college readiness workshop for 10th Graders that stresses the goal of meeting 
college readiness benchmarks 

 Devoting more time in advisory to preparation of the PSAT and SAT 

 Administering regents-aligned diagnostic and benchmark examinations to determine and 
address gaps in understanding in ELA and Math 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 


The Board of Trustees 

University Prep Charter High School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of University Prep Charter High 
School, (formerly Green Dot New York Charter School), (the "School"), which comprise the 
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities 
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

One Pennsylvania Plaza 6720‐A Rockledge Drive Wayne Plaza II Buchbinder Tunick & Company LLP 
Suite 5335 Suite 510 155 US Highway 46 Certified Public Accountants 
New York, New York 10119 Bethesda, Maryland 20817 Wayne, New Jersey 07470 buchbinder.com 
212.695.5003 240.200.1400 973.812.0100 Follow us on linked 



 

            

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 
   

 

 

 

 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of University Prep Charter High School as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, 
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial 
statements as a whole.  The supplemental schedules on page 11 are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.  Such information is the 
responsibility of the School's management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.  The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material 
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 

October 27, 2016, on our consideration of University Prep Charter High School's internal control over 

financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 

contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the 

scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 

testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 

That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering University Prep Charter High School's internal control over financial 

reporting and compliance. 

BUCHBINDER TUNICK & COMPANY LLP 

New York, NY 

October 27, 2016 

Buchbinder Tunick & Company LLP 



  

                

                    

                    

               

 

  

                

               

         

          

                   

         

 

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

(Formerly GREEN DOT NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOL)
 

Statements of Financial Position
 
June 30, 2016 and 2015
 

2016 2015 

ASSETS 

Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,960,396 $ 2,059,856 

Grants receivable 332,852 250,046 

Other receivables 16,323 19,459 

Prepaid expenses 61,080 60,764 

Furniture and equipment, net 349,464 470,992 

Total assets $ 2,720,115 $ 2,861,117 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 185,648 $ 162,854 

Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 750,784 617,760 

Accrued sick and vacation pay 234,238 231,570 

Total liabilities 1,170,670 1,012,184 

Net assets: 

Unrestricted 1,476,000 1,814,870 

Temporarily restricted 73,445 34,063 

Total net assets 1,549,445 1,848,933 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,720,115 $ 2,861,117 

See notes to financial statements. 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 
(Formerly GREEN DOT NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOL)

 Statements of Activities 
For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 

2016 2015 

Temporarily Temporarily 

Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted 

Revenue: 

Local per pupil operating revenue $ 6,341,865 $ 6,341,865 $ - $ 5,965,119 $ 5,965,119 $ -

Government grants 245,223 - 245,223 213,931 - 213,931 

Contributions - - - 11,017 3,017 8,000 

Fundraising 4,938 4,938 - - - -

Interest income 5,046 5,046 - 5,610 5,610 -

Other income 4,939 4,939 - - - -

Net assets released from purpose restrictions -

205,841

 (205,841)

 -

187,868

 (187,868) 

Total operating revenue 6,602,011 6,562,629 39,382 6,195,677 6,161,614 34,063 

Expenses: 

Program services: 

Regular Education 5,283,684 5,283,684 - 5,271,453 5,271,453 -

Special Education 737,132 737,132 - 664,301 664,301 -

Supporting services: 

Management and general 880,683 880,683 - 1,102,139 1,102,139 -

Fundraising -

- - - - -

Total expenses 6,901,499 6,901,499

 -

7,037,893

 7,037,893

 -

Change in net assets (299,488) (338,870) 39,382 (842,216) (876,279) 34,063 

Net assets: 

Beginning of year 1,848,933 1,814,870 34,063 2,691,149 2,691,149

 -

End of year $ 1,549,445 $ 

1,476,000 

$ 

73,445 

$ 

1,848,933 

$ 

1,814,870 

$ 

34,063 

See notes to financial statements. 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
(Formerly GREEN DOT NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOL)
 

Statements of Cash Flows
 
For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015
 

2016 2015 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Change in net assets $ (299,488) $ (842,216) 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash (used in) operating activities: 

Depreciation 158,075 139,349 

(Increase) decrease in operating assets: 

Grants receivable (82,806) (46,086) 

Other receivables 3,136 (19,459) 

Prepaid expenses (316) (26,803) 

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 22,794 7,628 

Due to United Federation of Teachers - (189,957) 

Due to Green Dot Organization - (17,236) 

Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 133,024 617,760 

Accrued sick and vacation pay 2,668 26,425 

Net cash (used in) operating activities (62,913) (350,595) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Additions to furniture and equipment (36,547) (316,497) 

Net cash (used in) investing activities (36,547) (316,497) 

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (99,460) (667,092) 

Cash and cash equivalents: 

Beginning of year 2,059,856 2,726,948 

End of year $ 1,960,396 $ 2,059,856 

See notes to financial statements. 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

(formerly GREEN DOT NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOL) 


Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2016 and 2015 


Note 1 - Nature of Organization 

The University Prep Charter High School (formerly Green Dot New York Charter 
School), (the “School”) was formed under an education corporation that operates 
charter schools in the borough of the Bronx, New York City. On January 15, 2008, 
the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York for and on behalf of 
the Education Department of the State of New York granted the School a provisional 
charter valid for a term of five years from the effective date of January 15, 2008, and 
renewable upon expiration. On February 26, 2013, the Charter School's Committee 
approved a renewal for a full term of five years through July 31, 2018. 

On April 18, 2012, the Board of Trustees passed a resolution which transferred the 
management of the School from Green Dot Public Schools to the Future is Now 
Schools. 

The School’s mission is to prepare all students to achieve academic and personal 
excellence and to graduate students fully prepared for a demanding secondary 
education, and to help prepare students for meaningful lives as full democratic 
citizens in a free society. 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting and Presentation 

The financial statements of the School have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

The School reports information regarding its financial position and activities 
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily 
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. 

Net Assets 

Unrestricted net assets are not restricted by donors/grantors, or the donor/grantor-
imposed restrictions have expired. 

Temporarily restricted net assets contain donor/grantor-imposed restrictions that 
permit the School to use or expend the assets as specified. The restrictions are 
satisfied either by the passage of time or by action of the School. 

Permanently restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they 
be maintained permanently by the School. As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the 
School did not have any permanently restricted net assets. 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

(formerly GREEN DOT NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOL) 


Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2016 and 2015 


Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Net Assets (Continued) 

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is 
limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in 
unrestricted net assets. 

When a donor restriction expires, that is when a stipulated time restriction ends or 
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporary restricted net assets are reclassified 
to unrestricted net assets and reported as released from restrictions in the 
statements of activities. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements, 
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The School considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or 
less at time of purchase to be cash equivalents. 

Grants Receivable 

Unconditional grants receivable are recognized as revenue in the period in which the 
grant is awarded. Conditional grants receivable are recognized when the conditions 
on which they depend are substantially met. 

Furniture and Equipment 

Furniture and equipment is recorded at cost except for assets acquired in 
accordance with government contracts, which are recorded as expenses of such 
contracts because the government agency retains title to the assets. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful 
lives of the respective assets, which range from five to seven years. 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

(formerly GREEN DOT NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOL) 


Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2016 and 2015 


Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Contributions and Grants 

Contributions and grant revenue received are recorded as unrestricted or temporarily 
restricted depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. 
Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for 
specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted support that increases that 
net asset class. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are 
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as 
net assets released from purpose restrictions. 

Revenue from the local government resulting from the School’s charter status and 
based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed 
in accordance with the charter agreement. 

Promises to Give 

Conditional promises to give are not included as support until the conditions are 
substantially met. Unconditional promises to give are recognized in the period 
received. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of providing programs and other activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the accompanying statements of activities. Accordingly, certain 
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited 
based on management’s estimates. 

Subsequent Events 

The School has evaluated subsequent events and transactions through October 27, 
2016, the date that the financial statements were available to be issued. 

- 8 -




 
 
 
 

 

 
     
 
  
    
 
       
 
    
 
    
 

 
 

 

 
    

  
   
  
     
 
   
 

 

 
 
 

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

(Formerly GREEN DOT NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOL) 


Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2016 and 2015 


Note 3 - Furniture and Equipment 

Furniture and equipment at June 30, 2016 and 2015 consisted of: 

2016 2015 

Classroom and office furniture $ 259,433 $ 255,774 
Classroom and office computers and equipment 1,247,528 1,214,640 

1,506,961 1,470,414 

Less: accumulated depreciation (1,157,497) (999,422) 

Furniture and equipment, net $ 349,464 $ 470,992 

During the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, depreciation expense amounted to 
$158,075 and $139,349, respectively. 

Note 4 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 

At June 30, 2016 and 2015, temporarily restricted net assets were available for the 
following purposes: 

2016 2015 
 Temporarily restricted: 

Title I Grant - NYS Department 
of Education 9/1/15 - 8/31/16 $ 73,445 $ -

Title I Grant - NYS Department 
of Education 9/1/14 - 8/31/15 - 34,063 

Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 73,445 $ 34,063 

The School has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets 
(donor-restricted and board-designated) that attempt to provide a predictable stream 
of funding to programs supported by its endowments while seeking to maintain the 
purchasing power of the endowment assets. As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the 
School’s endowment assets consisted of temporarily restricted net assets invested in 
cash and cash equivalents. 

Effective September 17, 2010, the State of New York adopted the New York Prudent 
Management of Institutional Funds Act (“NYPMIFA”). 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

(formerly GREEN DOT NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOL) 


Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2016 and 2015 


Note 5 - Pension Plan 

Effective fiscal year 2010, the School began contributing to the Teachers Retirement 
System, a defined contribution plan. The total amounts contributed for the years 
ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were $451,250 and $532,089, respectively. 

Note 6 - Concentrations 

Credit Risk 

The School maintains cash balances at a banking institution. Accounts are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The School does not anticipate any 
risk problems. 

Significant Funding 

The School has entered into service contracts and grant agreements with New York 
State and New York City government agencies that are subject to business risks 
associated with the economy and administrative directives, rules and regulations that are 
subject to change. A significant reduction in revenue from these various governmental 
agency contracts would have an adverse effect on the School’s operations. 

Note 7 - Tax Status 

The School has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service (the “IRS”) to be 
exempt from federal income taxes pursuant to Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code (the “IRC”). 

The School files an annual return Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from 
Income Tax, with the IRS. At June 30, 2016, the School’s Form 990s for the years 
2012 through 2016 remain eligible for examination by the IRS. 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
(Formerly GREEN DOT NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOL)
 

(Supplemental Schedules)

 Schedules of Functional Expenses
 

For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015
 

2016 2015 

Salaries 

Payroll taxes 

Employee benefits 

Provision for sick and vacation pay 

Classroom textbooks and supplies 

Classroom furniture and equipment 

Office furniture and equipment 

Consulting 

Financial management services 

School uniforms 

Insurance 

Telephone 

Meetings and conferences 

Auditing 

Teacher recruitment 

Printing and copying 

Office supplies 

Postage 

Teachers' discretionary 

Student trips 

Student transportation 

Food service 

Repairs and maintenance 

Payroll processing 

Student testing materials 

Student services 

Depreciation 

Miscellaneous 

$ 

Regular Special 

Education Education 

3,570,905 516,103 

274,264 39,882 

990,356 144,012 

2,309 35 

71,843 8,143 

25,351 2,873 

- -

- -

- -

6,128 695 

19,791 2,879 

48,537 7,058 

- -

- -

3,855 561 

11,119 1,617 

- -

5,174 752 

4,596 668 

10,954 1,242 

8,115 920 

5,910 670 

- -

2,794 406 

6,327 717 

51,356 5,821 

149,707 -

14,293 2,078

Program Services 

Management 

and General Fundraising 

285,201$ -$ 

22,127 -

79,899 -

324 -

- -

- -

6,267 -

215,170 -

140,749 -

- -

38,162 -

3,916 -

29,093 -

28,750 -

310 -

897 -

15,023 -

418 -

371 -

- -

- -

- -

4,258 -

226 -

- -

- -

8,368 -

1,154

 -

Supporting Services 

$ 

Total 

4,372,209 

336,273 

1,214,267 

2,668 

79,986 

28,224 

6,267 

215,170 

140,749 

6,823 

60,832 

59,511 

29,093 

28,750 

4,726 

13,633 

15,023 

6,344 

5,635 

12,196 

9,035 

6,580 

4,258 

3,426 

7,044 

57,177 

158,075 

17,525

$ 

Regular Special 

Education Education 

3,652,501 471,493$ 

280,933 36,274 

881,158 113,773 

23,673 2,193 

120,026 16,367 

16,382 2,234 

- -

- -

- -

1,162 158 

18,499 2,388 

40,431 5,219 

- -

- -

878 113 

14,622 1,888 

- -

7,820 1,010 

- -

25,912 3,534 

7,563 1,031 

10,252 1,398 

- -

3,040 392 

3,555 485 

28,728 3,918 

130,961 -

3,357

 433

Program Services 

Management 

and General Fundraising 

319,655$ -$ 

24,596 -

77,146 -

1,292 -

- -

- -

1,154 -

405,934 -

105,000 -

- -

32,764 -

3,542 -

66,022 -

28,000 -

77 -

1,280 -

10,263 -

685 -

- -

- -

- -

- -

15,780 -

267 -

- -

- -

8,388 -

294
 -

Supporting Services 

$ 

Total 

4,443,649 

341,803 

1,072,077 

27,158 

136,393 

18,616 

1,154 

405,934 

105,000 

1,320 

53,651 

49,192 

66,022 

28,000 

1,068 

17,790 

10,263 

9,515 

-

29,446 

8,594 

11,650 

15,780 

3,699 

4,040 

32,646 

139,349 

4,084 

Total expenses $ 5,283,684 

737,132

$ 

880,683

$ 

-

$ $ 

6,901,499 

$ 

5,271,453 664,301

$ 

1,102,139

$ 

-

$ $ 

7,037,893 

See independent auditor's report. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
 

OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
 
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Trustees 
University Prep Charter High School 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of 
University Prep Charter High School (formerly Green Dot New York Charter School), (the "School"), 
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of 
activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
and have issued our report thereon dated October 27, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered University 
Prep Charter High School's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
University Prep Charter High School's internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of University Prep Charter High School's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, 
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might 
be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether University Prep Charter High 
School's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 
compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

BUCHBINDER TUNICK & COMPANY LLP 

New York, NY 
October 27, 2016 

- 13 -


Buchbinder Tunick & Company LLP 





 

   
      

   

  

    

   

       

           

 

  
  

  

       
 

       
   

  
  

        
   

        

      
         

           
        

        
       

           
 

   
 

          
        

         
         

         
           

 

        
        

       
         

 
   
 

   

                 
       

TEMPLATE TABS 

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions 
Provides description of tabs and input requirements. 
Charter School Tuition Rates 

2- BLUE tabs require input of information 

Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4. 

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS 

= Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells. 

= Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information. 

Ver. 20160603 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT 

Instructions 

Funding by District 

1.) Name of School >Select school name from list. 
>Enter contact information. 

2.) Enrollment Enter enrollment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Enrollment by Grade 
>Enrollment by District 

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter 

4.) Yearly Budget Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes: 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. (Note: Quarterly Revenue allocation may be set) 
>Budgeted Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 
>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's Board 
of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals. 

5.) Balance Sheet Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools 
merged into a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab. 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. 

6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes: 
>Actual Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 

7.) Annual Report Requirement 

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item. 
Please "mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment. 

file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/63758761/documents/originals/11044977/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/63758761/documents/originals/11044977/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/63758761/documents/originals/11044977/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/63758761/documents/originals/11044977/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/63758761/documents/originals/11044977/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/63758761/documents/originals/11044977/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/63758761/documents/originals/11044977/


  

     
         

  
   

Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
­
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)
­

School District Name 
District 
Code 

Final 2015-16 
Basic Tuition* 

Final 2016-17 
Basic Tuition* 
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     ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE 

University Prep Charter High School
­

SCHOOL 
Name: University Prep Charter High School 

CONTACT INFORMATION
­
Contact Name: Andrea D’Amato 
Contact Title: Principal 
Contact Email: 
Contact Phone: 

REPORT PERIOD
­
Current Academic Year: 2016-17 
Prior Academic Year: Err:508 
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HOOL

TER 4

TER 4

Column(s)
or the 

ANNUAL BUDGET

   

    

  

  
   

  
Funding by District

 
    

    
   

 
    

 
   

     

      

     
     

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

 
   

             
            

       
  

 
  

 
     

7 

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SC 
2016-17 

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 

K 1 2 3 4 5 6GRADES 
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT 

PRIMARY/OTHER 
1 PRIMARY District 
2 SECONDARY District 

NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 

DISTRICT NAME(S) 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 

(Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 4 
Other District 5 

Other District 3 (Select from drop-down list) → 

(Select from drop-down list) → 
(Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 6 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 7 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 8 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 9 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 10 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 11 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 12 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 13 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 14 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 15 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 16 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 17 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 18 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 19 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 20 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 21 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 22 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 23 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 24 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 25 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 26 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 27 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 28 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 29 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 30 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 31 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 32 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 33 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 34 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 35 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 36 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 37 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 38 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 39 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 40 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 41 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 42 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 43 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 44 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 45 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 46 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 47 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 48 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 49 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 50 (Select from drop-down list) → 

ACTUAL 

1 
395 

PRIOR YEAR 
QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR 

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original 
1 0 1 0 1 0 1 

430 0 430 0 430 0 430 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR 

430 430 430 430 

ANNUAL BUDGET 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' 
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns f 
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

PRIOR YEAR 
Err:508 

395 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SC
2016-17

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
Funding by District

QUA

QUA

ANNUAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED'
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.ANNUAL BUDGET

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

   

    

  

  
 

     

   
     

 
   

 
 

           
             

     
  

 
    

HOOL 

8 9 10 11 12
­

RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT 

Column(s) 
for the 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

P CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
2016-17

ULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

3

3

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE
3

e 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ed quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3

an .

   

    

      

  

 
 

  
    

  
 

  

  

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

-   

 

   

        
   

    

  -    

   
      

          

   
      

          

     
      

          

                
                  

 

UNIVERSITY PRE 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

STAFFING PLAN F 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 
5.0 5.0 0.0 5.0 0.0 5.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 
6.7 22.0 22.0 22.0 
1.3 6.0 6.0 6.0 

2.7 5.0 5.0 5.0 
1.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 
1.7 
1.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 
14.4 41.0 0.0 41.0 0.0 41.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

19.4 46.0 0.0 46.0 0.0 46.0 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave th 
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affect 

d 4 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

UNIVERSITY PR

STAFFING PLAN -

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave t
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affe
and 4.
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EP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 
2016-17 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE") 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

2.0 

1.0 
2.0 

0.0 5.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 
22.0 
6.0 

5.0 
3.0 

5.0 
0.0 41.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 46.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

he 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
cted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 

*NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE should be input. 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

   

    

      

  

 
 

  
    

  
 

  

  

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

-   

 

   

        
   

    

      

    

    

    

       
    

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

Description of Assumptions 

Description of Assumptions 

Description of Assumptions 

*NOTE: State the assumptions that are being 
made for personnel FTE levels. 
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  430.0                   
 -              
 -              
 -              
 -              
 -              
 -              
 -              
 -              
 -              
 -              
 -              
 -              
 -              
 -              

       -              

                   

       

               

                  
 

  
  

 
  

  
 

  
  

 
              

                

     
 

    

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 2016-17 

Total Revenue 6,517,878 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses 6,456,460 1,054,225 #NAME? #NAME? 1,738,565 #NAME? #NAME? 1,741,066 #NAME? #NAME? 2,502,339 #NAME? #NAME? 7,036,194 #NAME? #NAME? (579,734) #NAME? 
Net Income 61,418 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 395 430 - - 430 - - 430 - - 430 - -

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 Total Year VARIANCE 

Err:508 Variance Variance Variance Variance Variance 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate PPR %/Qtr-> 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 5,481,415 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 

#NAME? 5,481,415 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 703,068 154,986 #NAME? 154,986 #NAME? 154,987 #NAME? 154,987 #NAME? 619,946 #NAME? #NAME? (83,122) #NAME? 
Grants 

Stimulus #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Other #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

Other #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 6,184,483 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 40,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 64,000 #NAME? 64,000 #NAME? #NAME? 24,000 #NAME? 
Title I 225,000 24,500 #NAME? 73,500 #NAME? 73,500 #NAME? 73,500 #NAME? 245,000 #NAME? #NAME? 20,000 #NAME? 
Title Funding - Other 12,000 1,200 #NAME? 3,600 #NAME? 3,600 #NAME? 3,600 #NAME? 12,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Other #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

Other #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 277,000 25,700 - #NAME? 77,100 - #NAME? 77,100 - #NAME? 141,100 - #NAME? 321,000 #NAME? #NAME? 44,000 #NAME? 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Fundraising #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Erate Reimbursement 20,000 10,000 #NAME? 10,000 #NAME? 10,000 #NAME? 10,000 #NAME? 40,000 #NAME? #NAME? 20,000 #NAME? 
Earnings on Investments 1,250 #NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 5,000 #NAME? #NAME? 5,000 #NAME? 
Interest Income 5,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? (5,000) #NAME? 
Food Service (Income from meals) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Text Book 31,395 #NAME? #NAME? 34,176 #NAME? #NAME? 34,176 #NAME? #NAME? 2,781 #NAME? 

OTHER #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 56,395 11,250 - #NAME? 11,250 - #NAME? 45,426 - #NAME? 11,250 - #NAME? 79,176 #NAME? #NAME? 22,781 #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE 6,517,878 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Instructional Management 2.00 280,000 102,500 #NAME? 102,500 #NAME? 102,500 #NAME? 102,500 #NAME? 410,000 #NAME? #NAME? (130,000) #NAME? 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
CFO / Director of Finance - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 92,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 92,000 #NAME? 
Administrative Staff 2.00 132,893 34,627 #NAME? 34,627 #NAME? 34,627 #NAME? 34,627 #NAME? 138,508 #NAME? #NAME? (5,615) #NAME? 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 5.00 504,893 137,127 - #NAME? 137,127 - #NAME? 137,127 - #NAME? 137,127 - #NAME? 548,508 #NAME? #NAME? (43,615) #NAME? 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 22.00 1,830,969 171,766 #NAME? 515,296 #NAME? 515,296 #NAME? 858,827 #NAME? 2,061,184 #NAME? #NAME? (230,215) #NAME? 
Teachers - SPED 6.00 396,617 47,636 #NAME? 142,912 #NAME? 142,912 #NAME? 238,185 #NAME? 571,645 #NAME? #NAME? (175,028) #NAME? 
Substitute Teachers - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers 5.00 651,139 37,274 #NAME? 111,820 #NAME? 111,820 #NAME? 186,366 #NAME? 447,280 #NAME? #NAME? 203,859 #NAME? 
Aides 3.00 117,629 10,974 #NAME? 32,922 #NAME? 32,922 #NAME? 54,870 #NAME? 131,688 #NAME? #NAME? (14,059) #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors - 473,025 40,878 #NAME? 122,632 #NAME? 122,633 #NAME? 204,387 #NAME? 490,530 #NAME? #NAME? (17,505) #NAME? 
Other 5.00 201,683 12,638 #NAME? 33,532 #NAME? 33,532 #NAME? 96,979 #NAME? 176,680 #NAME? #NAME? 25,003 #NAME? 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 41.00 3,671,062 321,164 - #NAME? 959,113 - #NAME? 959,114 - #NAME? 1,639,615 - #NAME? 3,879,007 #NAME? #NAME? (207,945) #NAME? 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Librarian - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Custodian - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Security - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Other - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - - - - #NAME? - - #NAME? - - #NAME? - - #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 46.00 4,175,955 458,291 - #NAME? 1,096,240 - #NAME? 1,096,241 - #NAME? 1,776,742 - #NAME? 4,427,515 #NAME? #NAME? (251,560) #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 319,460 34,858 #NAME? 83,691 #NAME? 83,691 #NAME? 136,465 #NAME? 338,705 #NAME? #NAME? (19,245) #NAME? 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 604,400 177,500 #NAME? 177,500 #NAME? 177,500 #NAME? 177,500 #NAME? 710,000 #NAME? #NAME? (105,600) #NAME? 
Retirement / Pension 454,208 177,562 #NAME? 177,562 #NAME? 177,562 #NAME? 177,562 #NAME? 710,248 #NAME? #NAME? (256,040) #NAME? 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,378,068 389,920 - #NAME? 438,753 - #NAME? 438,753 - #NAME? 491,527 - #NAME? 1,758,953 #NAME? #NAME? (380,885) #NAME? 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 46.00 5,554,023 848,211 - #NAME? 1,534,994 - #NAME? 1,534,995 - #NAME? 2,268,269 - #NAME? 6,186,468 #NAME? #NAME? (632,445) #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 28,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 28,000 #NAME? 28,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Legal 7,500 #NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 30,000 #NAME? #NAME? (30,000) #NAME? 
Management Company Fee #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Nurse Services #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Food Service / School Lunch #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Payroll Services 7,000 1,750 #NAME? 1,750 #NAME? 1,750 #NAME? 1,750 #NAME? 7,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Special Ed Services #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 326,000 61,500 #NAME? 61,500 #NAME? 61,500 #NAME? 61,500 #NAME? 246,000 #NAME? #NAME? 80,000 #NAME? 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 361,000 70,750 - #NAME? 70,750 - #NAME? 70,750 - #NAME? 98,750 - #NAME? 311,000 #NAME? #NAME? 50,000 #NAME? 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 59,000 19,168 #NAME? 5,611 #NAME? 5,611 #NAME? 5,610 #NAME? 36,000 #NAME? #NAME? 23,000 #NAME? 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 7,250 875 #NAME? 2,625 #NAME? 2,625 #NAME? 2,625 #NAME? 8,750 #NAME? #NAME? (1,500) #NAME? 
Textbooks / Workbooks 58,386 14,794 #NAME? 14,794 #NAME? 14,794 #NAME? 14,794 #NAME? 59,176 #NAME? #NAME? (790) #NAME? 
Supplies & Materials other #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Equipment / Furniture 5,000 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 12,000 #NAME? #NAME? (7,000) #NAME? 
Telephone 10,000 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 12,000 #NAME? #NAME? (2,000) #NAME? 
Technology 42,800 11,950 #NAME? 11,950 #NAME? 11,950 #NAME? 11,950 #NAME? 47,800 #NAME? #NAME? (5,000) #NAME? 
Student Testing & Assessment 10,000 1,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 10,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Field Trips 20,000 #NAME? 5,000 #NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 20,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Transportation (student) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Student Services - other 45,001 3,864 #NAME? 14,379 #NAME? 14,379 #NAME? 14,379 #NAME? 47,000 #NAME? #NAME? (1,999) #NAME? 
Office Expense 28,000 16,063 #NAME? 6,313 #NAME? 6,313 #NAME? 6,313 #NAME? 35,000 #NAME? #NAME? (7,000) #NAME? 
Staff Development 32,000 8,000 #NAME? 8,000 #NAME? 8,000 #NAME? 8,000 #NAME? 32,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Staff Recruitment 5,000 1,250 #NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 5,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Student Recruitment / Marketing #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
School Meals / Lunch 8,000 800 #NAME? 2,400 #NAME? 2,400 #NAME? 2,400 #NAME? 8,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Travel (Staff) 2,000 500 #NAME? 500 #NAME? 500 #NAME? 500 #NAME? 2,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Fundraising #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

Other 12,000 1,750 #NAME? 1,750 #NAME? 1,750 #NAME? 1,750 #NAME? 7,000 #NAME? #NAME? 5,000 #NAME? 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 344,437 86,014 - #NAME? 83,571 - #NAME? 86,071 - #NAME? 86,070 - #NAME? 341,726 #NAME? #NAME? 2,711 #NAME? 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 32,000 8,000 #NAME? 8,000 #NAME? 8,000 #NAME? 8,000 #NAME? 32,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Janitorial #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Repairs & Maintenance 15,000 3,750 #NAME? 3,750 #NAME? 3,750 #NAME? 3,750 #NAME? 15,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Equipment / Furniture #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Security #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

Utilities #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 47,000 11,750 - #NAME? 11,750 - #NAME? 11,750 - #NAME? 11,750 - #NAME? 47,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 150,000 37,500 #NAME? 37,500 #NAME? 37,500 #NAME? 37,500 #NAME? 150,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,456,460 1,054,225 - #NAME? 1,738,565 - #NAME? 1,741,066 - #NAME? 2,502,339 - #NAME? 7,036,194 #NAME? #NAME? (579,734) #NAME? 

NET INCOME 61,418 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 1 1 - - 1 - - 1 - - 1 - -

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 395 430 - - 430 - - 430 - - 430 - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 395 430 - - 430 - - 430 - - 430 - -

REVENUE PER PUPIL 16,501 #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 16,345 2,452 - #NAME? 4,043 - #NAME? 4,049 - #NAME? 5,819 - #NAME? 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Allocate Per 
Pupil Revenue 

by Quarter 
*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 

If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 



   

  

           

    

 
         

        
      

      

       

       

         

      

      

  

 
         

        
      

         
          

     

       

         

      

 
     

      

       

        

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 
BALANCE SHEET 

2016-17 

Prior Year Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

ASSETS 
Err:508 As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net - - - - -

OTHER ASSETS - - - - -

TOTAL ASSETS - - - - -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities - - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - - -

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

Page 10 of 27 2016-17-upchs-csi-report.xlsx 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIG 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

TOTAL REVENUE - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -
- #NAME? -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 

Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
�

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIG 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 3rd Q 

Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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           NET INCOME 

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIG 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? #NAME? 
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIG 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Total Expenses - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enrollment - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

GH SCHOOL 
n 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 
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GH SCHOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME? 
Instructional Management #NAME? 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? 
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? 
Administrative Staff #NAME? 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular #NAME? 
Teachers - SPED #NAME? 
Substitute Teachers #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers #NAME? 
Aides #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse #NAME? 
Librarian #NAME? 
Custodian #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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GH SCHOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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GH SCHOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
�
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-


ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

-
-

-

-

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -
- #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Current Current 
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 
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- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH S 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- -
- -
- -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

#NAME? -
-

- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? -

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs - - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

-
Title I -
Title Funding - Other -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) -
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation -
Other -

Other - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH S 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

Executive Management 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Instructional Management -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Administrative Staff #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Therapists & Counselors #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Other #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Teachers - Regular #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Teachers - SPED #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Teaching Assistants #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Specialty Teachers #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Aides #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Substitute Teachers #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Security #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Other #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Nurse #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Librarian #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Custodian #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes - - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

-
Fringe / Employee Benefits -
Retirement / Pension -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit -
Legal -
Management Company Fee -
Nurse Services -
Food Service / School Lunch -
Payroll Services -
Special Ed Services -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH S 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

- -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
�
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-


ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - - - - -

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH S 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - -

-
-
-

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 
Actual 

Current vs. Actual Original Actual 
Budget vs. Budget vs. 
(Current Current Current Current (Current Original 

Actual Quarter) Budget Budget - TY Budget TY Quarter) Budget 

* Enrollment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed 
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -
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UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

   
  

  

      
    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

      
        

   

      
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

      

        
        
        

        
    

      
      

      
        

        
        
        

      

        
        

      
      

        
        

      
        

      

    

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

SCHOOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

7,036,194 7,036,194 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
619,946 (619,946) - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

64,000 (64,000) - -
245,000 (245,000) - -

12,000 (12,000) - -
- - - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

321,000 (321,000) - -

- - - -
- - - -

40,000 (40,000) - -
5,000 (5,000) - -

- - - -
- - - -

34,176 (34,176) - -
- - - -

79,176 (79,176) - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 
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    Budget TY Budget - TY 

        
      

        
        
        

      
      

      
      

        
        

      
      
      
      

      

   -  -   
   -  -   
   -  -   
   -  -   
   -  -   
 -  -  -  - 

      

      
      
      

      

      

      
      

        
        
        

      
        
        

      

      

SCHOOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

7,036,194 7,036,194 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

Therapists & Counselors #NAME? 490,530 490,530 - -
Other #NAME? 176,680 176,680 - -

Teaching Assistants #NAME? - - - -
Specialty Teachers #NAME? 447,280 447,280 - -
Aides #NAME? 131,688 131,688 - -

CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? - - - -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? - - - -
Administrative Staff #NAME? 138,508 138,508 - -

Executive Management 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

410,000 -
- - - -

Instructional Management 410,000 -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? - - - -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? 548,508 548,508 - -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 2,061,184 -
Teachers - SPED #NAME? 571,645 571,645 - -
Substitute Teachers 

#NAME? 2,061,184 -

#NAME? - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 3,879,007 3,879,007 - -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse #NAME? - -
Librarian #NAME? - -
Custodian #NAME? - -
Security #NAME? - -
Other #NAME? - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 4,427,515 4,427,515 - -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 338,705 -

710,000 -
710,248 -

338,705 -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 710,000 -
Retirement / Pension 710,248 -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,758,953 1,758,953 - -

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 6,186,468 6,186,468 - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 28,000 -
Legal 30,000 -
Management Company Fee - -
Nurse Services - -
Food Service / School Lunch - -
Payroll Services 7,000 -
Special Ed Services - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 246,000 246,000 - -
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 311,000 311,000 - -

28,000 -
30,000 -

- -
- -
- -

7,000 -
- -
- -
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SCHOOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

7,036,194 7,036,194 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

- - - -
36,000 36,000 - -

8,750 8,750 - -
59,176 59,176 - -

- - - -
12,000 12,000 - -
12,000 12,000 - -
47,800 47,800 - -
10,000 10,000 - -
20,000 20,000 - -

- - - -
47,000 47,000 - -
35,000 35,000 - -
32,000 32,000 - -

5,000 5,000 - -
- - - -

8,000 8,000 - -
2,000 2,000 - -

- - - -
7,000 7,000 - -

341,726 341,726 - -

32,000 32,000 - -
- - - -
- - - -

15,000 15,000 - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
47,000 47,000 - -

150,000 150,000 - -
- - - -

7,036,194 7,036,194 - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
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SCHOOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

7,036,194 7,036,194 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY Budget TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

- -

- -ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

- -

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

- -

- -

- - -
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -
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Annual Report Requirement 
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

2016-17 

$0.00 

Per NYS Statute 

Administrative 
expenditures per pupil: 

Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit costs 
or expenditures should not be reported here. 

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

Gideon Stein

University Prep Charter High School

Trustee

x

x

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 



    
 
 
 

       
      

        
        

           
        

          
        

     
       

        
 

 

 
 

________ ________________________________________________________   
        

 
     

    
   

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
          

          
None.

LightSail Inc. Literacy 
services

$5,000 Gideon Stein Recused 
self from any
dealings / decisions

July 25, 2016

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o ” i f a p p l i c a n e b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telepho  

Business Address  

E-mail Address: __  

Home Telephone:  

Home Address: __
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Randi Weingarten

University Prep Charter High School

X

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 



    
 
 
 

       
      

        
        

           
        

          
        

     
       

        
 

 

 
 

________ ________________________________________________________   
        

 
     

    
   

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
          

          NONE

NONE

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o ” i f a p p l i c a n e b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telepho

Business Address

E-mail Address: _

Home Telephone: 

Home Address: _
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Entry 11: Enrollment and Retention Efforts 

As part of our enrollment efforts, we made presentations at various middle schools in Districts 7, 8, 9, 

and 12 where we distributed student applications in English and Spanish. Several of the schools, 

including IS 162, CS 211, Rafael Hernandez Dual Language Middle School (PS 218), have higher than 

district average populations of English Language Learners, and IS 162 has a higher than district average 

of students with IEPs. In addition, many of the District 7 middle schools have higher percentages of 

students with IEPs than the overall district average. We also sent brochures and flyers in English and 

Spanish to articulation counselors in Districts 7, 8, 9 and 12 and attended High School Fairs held at: 

 DeWitt Clinton Educational Complex 

 Paigentini and Jones Campus 

 Emelior Academy 

 Bronx Park Middle School 

 Bronx Charter School for Children 

 Martin Luther King Educational Complex 

In addition, we held four Open Houses in the school for prospective students and families. These events 

were held in October, November, February and March and provided us with an opportunity to highlight 

that all of our students with disabilities and English Language Learners in the Class of 2015 graduated, as 

did our students who qualified for free or reduced-price lunch. When parents of students with IEPs ask, 

we proudly point out that we are open to all students. In additional to instructional and emotional 

support, we stated that we provide speech and hearing services to students who require them. When 

parents who speak Spanish ask, we explain that our students take two English classes in their first two 

years of high school to improve their literacy skills. Typically, parents whose children qualify for free or 

reduced-price lunch don’t ask questions specific to that classification since almost all of our students and 

almost all of District 7 students fall under that label. 

Using these enrollment strategies, we came close to meeting our enrollment targets for students who 

qualify for free and reduced priced lunch and students with disabilities, although we were significantly 

below the target for ELL students. 

Student Population Target 2015-16 Enrollment 

Economically Disadvantaged 89.4% 86% 

English Language Learners 15.6% 10% 

Students with Disabilities 19.9% 17.7% 



 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

  

    

    

 

   

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

    

      

    

   

 

  

    

We make every effort to retain every student who enrolls in our school. We believe the best way to 

prevent students from leaving due to their or their families’ discontent is to provide as much support as 

possible. For emotional guidance, we have five counselors for four grade levels. This allows students 

with IEPs and students who qualify for free or reduced-price lunch to receive counseling if mandated or 

simply if they are at risk of failure or emotional crisis. Every counselor knows every student in his/her 

cohort and every student knows at least one adult outside of the classroom that he/she can go to for 

help. 

We also provide numerous academic interventions for our students with IEPs, English Language 

Learners, and students who qualify for free or reduced-price lunch. These students have the ability to 

attend office hours with any of their teachers. During this instructional time, students can get tutoring, 

extra help, or make up work as needed. For students with IEPs and ELL’s, we also revised the 

schedule/staffing to provide the least restrictive environment so that students received academic 

support in all of their core classes by a highly qualified special education or ELL teacher using an 

integrated co-teaching model.  In addition, we held two series of Saturday/Afterschool academies 

throughout the year to help students prepare for the Regents Exams.  Our general strategy for retaining 

at-risk students is to highlight the benefits of taking eight classes per year, especially with respect to 

graduating from high school and being accepted to college. We frequently meet with parents of 

students that are demonstrating characteristics that make them at-risk of failure like poor attendance, 

excessive lateness, poor behavior, significant academic struggles, and low student achievement. These 

students receive at-risk counseling. 

Plan for 2016-2017 

As part of our enrollment and retention plan for the upcoming school year, we plan to continue and 

build upon all of the methods we used in 2015-2016. Specifically, we plan to: 

 Update our recruitment materials to highlight our successes, emphasizing the academic 

successes of our students with disabilities, English Language Learners, and those that qualify for 

free or reduced-price lunch, 

 Create a new website, with Spanish translations available, and 

 Further increase the number of face-to-face presentations at nearby middle schools. 
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YOU’RE INVITED! 
  
We invite you to attend one of our on-site

information sessions on the following dates: 

Tuesday, October 27 5:30-7:30P.M. 
Wednesday, November 5:30- 7:30P.M. 

600 St. Ann’s Avenue, 4th Floor 
Bronx, NY 10455 

For more information or questions
regarding applications, please email: 

admissions@upchs.org 

YOU’RE INVITED! 
  
We invite you to attend one of our on-site

information sessions on the following dates: 

Tuesday, October 27 5:30-7:30P.M. 
Wednesday, November 5:30- 7:30P.M. 

600 St. Ann’s Avenue, 4th Floor 
Bronx, NY 10455 

For more information or questions
regarding applications, please email: 

admissions@upchs.org 

mailto:admissions@upchs.org
mailto:admissions@upchs.org


 
 

    
  

 

 

                         
  

      
     

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
    
  

 

 

                         
  

      
     

 

     
      

     
      

¡VISÍTENOS! 
  
Le invitamos asistir una reunión informativa 

en nuestra escuela: 

martes, 27 de octubre 5:30-7:30P.M. 
miércoles, 18 de noviembre 5:30- 7:30P.M. 

600 St. Ann’s Avenue, 4th Floor 
Bronx, NY 10455 

Para más información o preguntas sobre
solicitudes, envie un correo electrónico a: 

admissions@upchs.org 

¡VISÍTENOS!
 
Le invitamos asistir una reunión informativa 

en nuestra escuela: 

martes, 27 de octubre 5:30-7:30P.M. 
miércoles, 18 de noviembre 5:30- 7:30P.M. 

600 St. Ann’s Avenue, 4th Floor 
Bronx, NY 10455 

Para más información o preguntas sobre
solicitudes, envie un correo electrónico a: 

admissions@upchs.org 

mailto:admissions@upchs.org
mailto:admissions@upchs.org
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600 St. Ann’s Avenue 

Bronx, New York 10455 

T 718.292.6543 

F 929.220.8110 

www.upchs.org 

Prospective Student F.A.Q. 

	 What is your school about? 

University Prep Charter High School is committed to building a strong and purposeful scholarly 

community that prepares all students to succeed in a college of their choice and beyond. We boast a 

99% graduation rate, 100% of our graduates accepted into college. 

	 Is there a uniform? 

Yes. UPCHS students wear navy blue collared shirts, khaki pants, and solid black or brown shoes. 

	 How do I get in? 

Current 8th grade students seeking 9th grade admission in September 2016 will be selected by lottery. 

Preference is given to students residing in Community School District #7 and to students who have 

siblings currently enrolled at UPCHS.  Students who are not accepted for admission will be placed on a 

waitlist in the order determined by the lottery. 

Current 9th grade students seeking admission into the 10th grade in September 2016 will be selected 

from the waitlist. Applications will be placed on the 10th grade waiting list in the order of date received. 

	 Where are you located? 

We are located at 600 St. Ann’s Avenue, Bronx, NY 10455 – on the corner of 149th Street. Our school is 

located in the I.S. 162 Campus, on the fourth floor. 

	 What is the schedule like? 

We are on a block schedule, so your classes will meet every other day for 90 minutes. Not only does this 

schedule help to prepare our students for a college schedule, but it allows teachers to dive deeper into 

the content with hands-on activities. 

	 What time does school start? 

8:40am – we want you to be on time, and studies show most teens do better later in the morning. 

HOWEVER, if you are struggling with lateness, you will be required to make up for lost time in 

detention. 

	 What are the classes like? 

We utilize a blend of hands-on learning and authentic experiences with interactive lecture to help 

prepare students for the collegiate setting. The classes are challenging and engaging, and teachers 

continually push students to perform at their best. Because of our high expectations, a 70 is our lowest 

passing grade. 

http:www.upchs.org
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	 Is it SAFE? 

Absolutely. The administration and teachers take safety very seriously at UPCHS. That means being sure 

that everyone is aware of what is expected, and they know the consequences if they stray off the path. 

School safety officers are located in the first floor of our building in the rare event that we need them. 

	 What if I passed a Math, Science or Social Studies Regents Exam in 8th grade? 

At UPCHS, we expect our students to pass the Regents Exams with a score at or above CUNY or SUNY 

college readiness benchmarks. Students who earned credit for a course AND passed the Regents Exam 

at the college readiness benchmark will advance to the next course in the sequence in that subject area. 

	 Will there be AP classes? 

We are proud to offer a full complement of AP courses for our students. These courses include AP 

Language, AP Literature, AP Spanish, AP Government, and AP Biology. As our students’ needs change, 

our course offerings will change. 

	 Do students have the opportunity to take college courses before graduation? 

Many of our students are getting a jumpstart on college by taking College Now classes at City College, 

Hostos College, Lehman College, and John Jay College in a variety of courses. 

	 Do you have sports teams? 

We boast a thriving athletic program that includes boys/girls soccer, boys/girls basketball, baseball, 

softball and cheerleading. Our teams have a competitive history. Some of our most recent 

achievements include: 

- 2012 CSAA Girls Varsity Softball Champions
 

- 2012 CSAA Girls Varsity Basketball Runner-Up
 

- 2014 CSAA Girls Varsity Softball Division Champs
 

- 2015 CSAA Boys Baseball Division B Champions
 

	 Are there afterschool clubs/activities? 

In addition to our rigorous academic program, we encourage our students to explore their interests and 

talents.  From developing their leadership skills in Student Government to exploring the culinary 

delights in the South Bronx, UPCHS students participate in a variety of after school clubs and activities 

that are constantly evolving based on student and staff interests. 

	 Is there a mandatory summer program? 

All incoming 9th graders participate in a Summer Bridge program for 4-6 weeks. During Summer 

Bridge, our incoming freshman get a preview of our Math, English, and health courses. They also spend 

time getting used to our UPCHS school environment and building positive relationships with their new 

classmates. 



Welcome to UPCHS
 
¡Bienvenidos a UPCHS! 

Here we are family.
 
¡Aquí somos una familia!
 



 

  

 
 

   
 

     
     

   
     

 

  

Average 4-year Graduation Rate 

de estudiantes se gradúan en 4 años 

Acceptance into College 
de graduados han sido aceptados a una universidad 

Students that continue their education after high school 
(compared to 51% citywide) 

de graduados continúan su educación después del colegio 
(comparado al 51% del resto de la ciudad de Nueva York) 

of parents are satisfied with their child’s level of education 
de padres están satisfechos con la educación que reciben 
sus hijos en UPCHS 

awarded in scholarships to UPCHS graduates in 2015 

recibidos en becas universitarias a los graduados del año 
2015 



How are we different?
 
¿Cómo somos diferente?
 

Block schedule -90 minute periods per class
 
Un horario diferente -90 minutos para cada clase
 



 

How are we different? 

¿Cómo somos diferente? 

One guidance counselor per grade PLUS a college counselor 
Un consejero académico para cada grado MÁS un consejero universitario 



  

Our athletes (and coaches) are AWESOME! 

¡Nuestros atletas (y entrenadores) son asombrosos! 

How are we different? 

¿Cómo somos diferente? 



How are we different?
 
¿Cómo somos diferente?
 

One month SUMMER BRIDGE program to introduce 

incoming 9th grade students to high school.
 

Un programa de introducción al colegio para un mes del verano.
 



 

Our students wear uniforms. 

Nuestros estudiantes llevan uniformes. 

How are we different? 

¿Cómo somos diferente? 



 

Here we are family.
 
Aquí somos una familia.
 

We celebrate our successes.
 
Celebramos nuestros éxitos.
 



  Our students earn COLLEGE CREDITS through AP courses 

& the College Now program. 

Nuestros estudiantes reciben créditos universitarios a través de cursos AP y 

el programa College Now. 



 

  

  

    

 

    
   

   
 

How to Apply
 
Como Aplicar
 

• Prospective 9th grade students  Fill out an application today! 

9 grado  ¡Llene una solicitud HOY mismo! 

•	 Lottery is April 6th, 2016  La lotería será el 6 de abril 2016 

•	 Prospective 10th grade students  Get on our waitlist today! 

(Applications will be placed on the 10th grade waiting list in the order of date received) 

10 grado  ¡Llene una solicitud HOY para estar en la lista de espera! 

•	 Preference is given to students residing in Community School District #7 and to students 
who have siblings currently enrolled at UPCHS. 

Se les da preferencia a los residentes del distrito comunitario #7 y a los estudiantes que ya 
tienen hermanos matriculados en UPCHS. 







University Prep Charter High School
600 St. Ann’s Avenue, 4th Floor
Bronx, New York 10455
718.292.6543

Special Education

For special education, we practice Integrated Co-Teaching (ICT). Co-

teaching occurs when two or more professionals jointly deliver high-

quality instruction to a diverse group of students in a single physical 

space. Students with IEPs who receive Integrated Co-Teaching 

services are educated with their peers in the general education 

classroom with the full or part-time support of a special education 

teacher to assist in adapting and modifying instruction.

As described in the NYC Continuum of Services for Students with 

Disabilities, Integrated Co-Teaching “ensures that students master 

specific skills and concepts in the general education curriculum, as 

well as ensuring that their special education needs are being met, 

including meeting alternate curriculum goals.”

Benefits of the ICT model is that it:

•   Allows students with IEPs to receive instruction from a content specialist 

   (math teacher, English teacher) rather than the special educator.

•  Allows students with IEPs to remain with their peers – and have some                  

   anonymity about the additional services they receive to address their   

   learning needs.

•  They have 2 teachers in each of their classes paying attention to	

   their progress.

MEETING THE NEEDS OF DIVERSE LEARNERS
Our Solutions

upchs.orgUniversity Prep Charter High School

English Language Learners

An English Language Learner, or ELL, is a student who needs extra 

support developing their English Language skills. They may be 

newcomers to the United States, or American-born. ELLs come from 

many different countries and speak a variety of languages.  

Services for English Language Learners (ELLs):

   Classes for English Language Learners:

English Composition Class: When ELLs enter 9th grade, they 
receive extra support in their Composition course, taught by a 
teacher trained in English as a New Language (ENL).

Reading Class: ELLs receive extra support to build their reading 
skills in small classes that meet four times a week.

Spanish Native Language Classes: These classes support 
native Spanish speakers by developing their ability to read 
and write in the language at a high level.

Individualized Support: The ENL teacher works with content area 
teachers to provide individual support to ELLs in 9-12 grades.

Instruction: Content area teachers meet with the ENL to provide 
highly effective teaching that addresses the needs of ELLs.

   Support for English Language Learners:

Supporting the Literacy of all Students

LightSail

A highly engaging, adaptive literacy development program that 

provides students with “just right” books and tracks their progress 

in reading.   
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Entry	12	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition
Last	updated:	08/01/2016

Report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing.

Page	1

Instructions	for	completing	the	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition	Tables
The	following	tables	reflect	formatting	in	the	online	portal	required	for	Regents
authorized	charter	schools.		Schools	should	provide,	for	teachers	and
administrators	only,	the	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	of	staff	on	June	30,	2015;	the
FTE	for	added	staff	from	July	1,	2015	through	June	30,	2016;	and	the	FTE	for	any
departed	staff	from	July	1,	2015	through	June	30,	2016	using	the	two	tables
provided.

2015-16	Teacher	Attrition	Table

FTE	Teachers	on
June	30,	2015

FTE	Teachers
Departed
7/1/15	–
6/30/16

FTE	Teachers
Filling	Vacant
Positions	7/1/15
–	6/30/16

FTE	Teachers
Added	in	New
Positions
7/1/15-6/30/16

FTE	of	Teachers
on	June	30,
2016

28 2 10 0 38

2015-16	Administrator	Position	Attrition	Table

FTE
Administrative
Positions	on
June	30,	2015

FTE
Administrators
Departed
7/1/15	–
6/30/16

FTE
Administrators
Filling	Vacant
Positions	7/1/15
–	6/30/16

FTE
Administrators
Added	in	New
Positions
7/1/15-6/30/16

FTE
Administrative
Positions	on
June	30,	2016

10 4 2 0 12

Thank	you



         UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL | 2016-17 CALENDAR 

 

 
 
17-18     Regents exams 
30-1 Staff PD (no students) 

 

AUGUST 2016 
S M T W Th F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31    
 

 FEBRUARY 2017 
S M T W Th F S 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28     
 

20-24 Mid-winter recess (no 
 school) 

     
1 Staff PD (no students) 
5 Labor Day (no school) 
6 First day of school, & first  
 day of marking period 1 
12 Eid al-Fitr (no school) 
15 Back-to-school night 
 

SEPTEMBER 2016 
S M T W Th F S 

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30  
 

 MARCH 2017 
S M T W Th F S 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31  
 

7 Parent-teacher conference 
 days (evening) 
10 Parent-teacher conference  

 days (afternoon) 
24 Staff PD (no students) 

  
3-4 Rosh Hashanah (no school) 
10 Columbus Day (no school) 
11 No School 
12 Yom Kippur (no school) 
21 Parent-teacher conference 
 day (afternoon) 
 
 

OCTOBER 2016 
S M T W Th F S 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      
 

 APRIL 2017 
S M T W Th F S 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30       
 

7 End of marking period 3 
10-18 Spring recess (no school) 
19 Start of marking period 4 
1,22,29 Saturday Academy 
 
 

  
8 Staff PD day (no students) 
11 Veterans Day (no school) 
18 End of marking period 1 
21 Start of marking period 2 
23-25 Thanksgiving holiday  

(no school) 
 

NOVEMBER 2016 
S M T W Th F S 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30     
 

 MAY 2017 
S M T W Th F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31    
 

9 Parent-teacher conference  
 days (evening) 
12 Parent-teacher conference  
 days (afternoon) 
29 Memorial Day (no school) 
6,13,20 Saturday Academy 
 
 

  
13 Parent-teacher conference 
 days (evening) 
16 Parent-teacher conference 
 days (afternoon) 
26-2 Winter recess (no school) 
3,10,17 Saturday Academy 
 

DECEMBER 2016 
S M T W Th F S 

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
 

 JUNE 2017 
S M T W Th F S 

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30  
 

14-23 Regents exams & grading 
23 Last day for students, & 
 end of marking period 4 
26 Eid al-Fitr (no school) 
27 Staff PD (no students) 
3,10 Saturday Academy 
28 Graduation 
 

  
2 Last day of Winter recess 
3 Students return to school 
16 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
 (no school) 
24-27 Regents exams 
27 End of marking period 2 
30 Staff PD (no students) 
31 Start of marking period 3 
7,14,21 Saturday Academy 
 
 

JANUARY 2017 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31     

       
 

 

 
 
600 St. Ann’s Avenue 
Bronx, NY 10455 
(718) 292-6543 phone 
(929) 220-8110 fax 
www.upchs.org 

 No school / Holidays 

 Marking period dates 

 No students (staff reports) 

 Parent-teacher conference days 

 Regents exam days 

 Saturday Academy 

 

 



Transmittal Form
Annual Financial Statement Audit Report

for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

Charter School Name: University Prep Charter High School

Audit Period: 2015-16
Prior Period: 2014-15

Report Due Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2016
Date Submitted: Tuesday, November 01, 2016

School Fiscal Contact Name: Deborah Raji
School Fiscal Contact Email:
School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firm Name: Buchbinder Tunick & Company LLP
School Audit Contact Name: Ted Kirshenbaum
School Audit Contact Email:
School Audit Contact Phone:

Email:
Online Portal:

Required Items:
1) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes;

3) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.

And, if applicable:
Item

Management Letter

Management Letter Response N/A

Form 990 N/A

Federal Single Audit (A-133)¹ N/A

Corrective Action Plan N/A

Online Portal:

Required Items:
1) This transmital form (a copy of the Excel file containing the four schedules Does NOT need to be included); 
2) Audited Financial Report; 

And, if applicable:
3) Management Letter and Response; 
4) Federal Single Audit (A-133).            

v20160609

Please submit the following items to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute via email or online portal:
charters@suny.edu

http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/existing-schools/reporting-deadlines

2) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
    Expenses worksheets; and

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items 
are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not 
expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response 
will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); 
etc.  If not applicable enter "N/A."

If not included, state the reason(s) below.  Or, if not applicable fill 
in"N/A"):

Please also submit the following items to the New York State Education Department via online portal:
https://nysed-cso.fluidreview.com

¹ A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer to the current "OMB Circular A-133" for the federal filing requirements which can be found on the Office of Management and Budget website: https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default.

mailto:charters@suny.edu
http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/existing-schools/reporting-deadlines
https://nysed-cso.fluidreview.com/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default


UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
Statement of Financial Position

as of June 30, 2016

ASSETS 2015-16

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 1960395.54

Grants and contracts receivable 332852.33

Accounts receivables 0

Prepaid expenses 61079.6

Contributions and other receivables 16323.37

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  2,370,651 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 349464.36

OTHER ASSETS 0

TOTAL ASSETS  2,720,115 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 185648

Accrued payroll and benefits 985022

Deferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt 0

Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 0

Other 0

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  1,170,670 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES  1,170,670 

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 1476000

Temporarily restricted 73445

TOTAL NET ASSETS  1,549,445 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  2,720,115 



UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
Statement of Financial Position

as of June 30, 2016

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid expenses

Contributions and other receivables
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and benefits
Deferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
Statement of Financial Position

as of June 30, 2016

2014-15EXPLANATIONS (if needed)
*Please briefly explain any number in the 'Other' categories

2059856

250046

0

60764

19459

 2,390,125 

470992

0

 2,861,117 

162854

849330

0

0

0

0

 1,012,184 

0

 1,012,184 

1814870

34063

 1,848,933 

 2,861,117 



UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

Statement of Activities

as of June 30, 2016

2015-16

 Unrestricted  Total 

 REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
 Public School District 

 Resident Student Enrollment 5,557,057.25 0  $5,557,057 
 Students with disabilities 629512.38 0  629,512 

 Grants and Contracts 
 State and local  - 
 Federal - Title and IDEA  64,032 245223  309,255 
 Federal - Other  61,894 0  61,894 
 Other  29,369 0  29,369 

 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program  - 0  - 

 TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT  6,341,865  245,223  6,587,088 

 EXPENSES 
 Program Services 

 Regular Education 5283684  $5,283,684 
 Special Education 737132  737,132 
 Other Programs 0  -  - 

 Total Program Services  6,020,816  -  6,020,816 
 Management and general 880683  880,683 

 Fundraising   -  - 
 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES  6,901,499  -  6,901,499 

 SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS  (559,634)  245,223  (314,411)

 SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
 Contributions 

 Foundations 0 0  $- 
 Individuals 0 0  - 
 Corporations 0 0  - 

 Fundraising 4937.71 0  4,938 
 Interest income 5045.67 0  5,046 
 Miscellaneous income 4938.89 0  4,939 

 Net assets released from restriction 205841 -205841  - 
 TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE  220,763  (205,841)  14,922 

 CHANGE IN NET ASSETS  (338,871)  39,382  (299,489)

 NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 1814870 34063  1,848,933 

 PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 0 0  - 

 NET ASSETS END OF YEAR  $1,475,999  $73,445  $1,549,444 

 Temporarily 
Restricted 



UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

Statement of Activities

as of June 30, 2016

2014-15EXPLANATIONS (if needed)

 Total 
*Please briefly explain any number in the 'Other' categories

 $5,148,715 
 702,114 

 - 
 254,741 
 48,507 
 24,973 

 - 

 6,179,050 

5271453

664301

0

 5,935,754 
1102139

0

 7,037,893 

 (858,843)

0

11017

0

0

5610

0

0

 16,627 

 (842,216)

2691149

0

 $1,848,933 



UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
Statement of Cash Flows

as of June 30, 2016

2015-16 2014-15
*Please briefly explain any number in the 'Other' categories

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets -299488 -842216

Revenues from School Districts 0 0

Accounts Receivable 3136 -19459

Due from School Districts 0 0

Depreciation 158075 139349

Grants Receivable -82806 -46086

Due from NYS 0

Grant revenues 0

Prepaid Expenses -315.69 -26803

Accounts Payable 22794 7628

Accrued Expenses 0

Accrued Liabilities 135692 644185

Contributions and fund-raising activities 0 0

Miscellaneous sources 0 0

Deferred Revenue 0

Interest payments 0

Due to United Federation of Teachers 0 -189957

Due to Green Dot Organization 0 -17236

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  $(62,913)  $(350,595)

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES  $  $ 
Purchase of equipment -36547 -316497

Other 0 0

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  $(36,547)  $(316,497)

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES  $  $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt 0 0

Other 0 0

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  $-  $- 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  $(99,460)  $(667,092)
Cash at beginning of year 2059856 2726948

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR  $1,960,396  $2,059,856 



UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
Statement of Cash Flows

as of June 30, 2016

EXPLANATIONS (if needed)
*Please briefly explain any number in the 'Other' categories



UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30, 2016

2015-16
Program Services Supporting Services

Other Education Total Fund-raising  
Personnel Services Costs  $  $  $  $  $

Administrative Staff Personnel  535,635  77,415  -  613,050 0

Instructional Personnel  -    3,035,270  438,688  -  3,473,958 0

Non-Instructional Personnel  -    -  -  -  - 0

Total Salaries and Staff  -    3,570,905  516,103  -  4,087,008  - 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes  1,269,723  183,894  -  1,453,617 0

Retirement  -  - 0

Management Company Fees  -  -  -  - 0

Legal Service  -  -  -  - 0

Accounting / Audit Services  -  -  -  - 0

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Services  -  - 0

Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest  -  -  - 0

Repairs & Maintenance  -  -  -  - 0

Insurance  19,791  2,879  -  22,670 0

Utilities  48,537  7,058  -  55,595 0

Supplies / Materials  97,194  11,016  -  108,210 0

Equipment / Furnishings  25,351  2,873  -  28,224 0

Staff Development  11,510  2,456  -  13,966 0

Marketing  / Recruitment  3,855  561  -  4,416 0

Technology  -  - 0

Food Service  5,910  670  -  6,580 0

Student Services  66,906  7,983  -  74,889 0

Office Expense  -  - 0

Depreciation  149,707  -  -  149,707 0

OTHER  14,293  2,078  -  16,371 0

Total Expenses  $5,283,682  $737,571  $-  $6,021,253  $- 

No. of 
Positions

Regular 
Education

Special 
Education



UNIVERSITY PREP CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30, 2016

2015-16 2014-15
Supporting Services

Total
 $  $  $  $

285201  285,201  898,251 180521

0  -  3,473,958 4263128

0  -  - 0

 285,201  285,201  4,372,209  4,443,649 
102350  102,350  1,555,967 1441038

 -  - 
0  -  - 0

0  -  - 66022

28750  28,750  28,750 28000

215170  215,170  215,170 405934

0  -  - 0

4258  4,258  4,258 15780

38162  38,162  60,832 53651

3916  3,916  59,511 49192

136408  136,408  244,618 155009

36000  36,000  64,224 18616

1597  1,597  15,563 59372

310  310  4,726 1068

 -  - 49192

0  -  6,580 11650

0  -  74,889 62092

15023  15,023  15,023 37568

8368  8,368  158,075 139349

5070  5,070  21,441 4084

 $880,583  $880,583  $6,901,836  $7,041,266 

Management 
and General  Total
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